## **GOVERNMENT OF INDIA**

# **OUTCOME BUDGET 2007-08**

MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION

## **CONTENTS**

		Pages
	Executive Summary	1
Chapter I	Organisational set-up	2-6
Chapter II	Outlay and Outcome Targets 2007-08	7
	1. Ministry of Civil Aviation	8
	2. Air India Limited	9
	3. Indian Airlines Limited	10-11
	4. Airports Authority of India	12-20
	5. Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited	21-23
	6. Hotel Corporation of India Limited	24-25
	7. Air India Charters Limited	26-27
	8. Directorate General of Civil Aviation	28-29
	9. Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	30
	10. Commission of Railway Safety	31
	11. Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi	32-33
	12. Aero Club of India	34
Chapter III	A. Policy Initiatives	35-38
	B. Gender Budgeting	38
2.7	C. Welfare of SCs/STs	38-39
	D. Schemes in North Eastern Region	39-41
Chapter IV	Review of past performance	
	1. Air India Limited	42-43
	2. Indian Airlines Limited	44-45
	3. Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited	46-48
	4. Hotel Corporation of India Limited	49-50
	5. Air India Charters Limited	51
	6. Directorate General of Civil Aviation	52-54
	7. Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	55-57
	8. Aero Club of India	58-59
	9. Ministry of Civil Aviation	60
	10. Commission of Railway Safety	61
Chapter V	Financial Review	62-68
Chapter VI	Review of performance of Statutory and Autonomous Bodies	
	1. Airports Authority of India	69-105
	2. Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi	106-108

#### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

- The Outcome Budget attempts to provide information on the policies, plans, programmes and performance of the Ministry of Civil Aviation and its organizations in a comprehensive yet user friendly format. The primary purpose of this document is to provide detailed information on the activities of the Ministry and its organizations in a clear and transparent manner.
- Chapter I gives an overview of the organizational structure, charter and functions of the Ministry and of the three Attached Offices, four Public Sector Undertakings (including their subsidiaries) and one Autonomous institution under the administrative control of the Ministry. Some of the major initiatives taken and programmes implemented by these organizations are also covered in this chapter.
- Chapter II covers in detail the objectives, outlays, outputs and expected outcomes of the Plan programmes and schemes for each organization during 2007-08. While Non-Plan heads are also covered in the statement, the expenditure under Non-Plan is primarily for normal administrative/establishment activities. The total Plan outlay in respect of this sector for 2007-08 is Rs.12347.09 crore, of which the budgetary support is Rs.200 crore. Thus, the bulk of the Plan outlay (98.38%) is generated through Internal and extra Budgetary Resources (IEBR) and direct budgetary support is very limited (1.61%).
- Chapter III highlights some of the major policy initiatives taken by the Government for the growth and development of the civil aviation sector in the recent past. This chapter also includes brief write-ups on gender budgeting, welfare of SCs/STs and schemes for the North East Region.
- Chapter IV contains a review of the performance of organizations (other than statutory and autonomous roganisations) under different schemes during 2005-06 and 2006-07.
- Chapter V provides a financial review of the overall trends in expenditure vis-àvis outlays.
- Chapter VI reviews the performance of statutory and autonomous bodies under different schemes during 2005-06 and 2006-07.
- The plan programmes and schemes of the organizations are periodically reviewed in the Ministry at different levels. Quarterly review of progress of implementation is done at the level of Secretary. In addition, quarterly performance reviews of physical and financial performance are also done by the Planning Commission.
- In order to provide information to the public, the Ministry and all organizations under it are maintaining websites containing policy documents, Acts and rules, publications, details of schemes, progress of expenditure on a monthly basis, tender notices, employment opportunities, announcements, relevant information regarding RTI Act, contact address etc. The website of the Ministry can be accessed at <a href="http://civil aviation.nic.in/">http://civil aviation.nic.in/</a>

## CHAPTER - I

## **ORGANISATIONAL SET- UP**

## 1.1 MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION

- 1.1.1 The Ministry of Civil Aviation is responsible for the formulation and implementation of national policies and programmes in the Civil Aviation Sector. The Ministry oversees the development and regulation of civil aviation in the country including establishment of new aerodromes, maintenance and upgradation of existing aerodromes, regulation of carriage of traffic by air and ensuring civil aviation safety and security.
- 1.1.2 The Civil Aviation Sector is monitored and regulated by two separate organizations under the Ministry of Civil Aviation i.e. Directorate General of Civil Aviation and Bureau of Civil Aviation Security. The Commission of Railway Safety deals with matters pertaining to safety in rail travel and operations and performs certain statutory functions specified in the Indian Railway Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Ministry of Civil Aviation has the following Public Sector Undertakings/ Companies/ Autonomous Bodies under its administrative control:
  - (i) Air India Limited and its wholly owned subsidiaries viz. Hotel Corporation of India Limited, Air India Charters Limited, Air India Air Transport Services Limited and Air India Engineering Services Limited.
  - (ii) Indian Airlines Limited and its wholly owned subsidiaries viz. Airlines Allied Services Limited and IAL Airport Services Limited.
  - (iii) Airports Authority of India
  - (iv) Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited
  - (v) Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi

## 1.2 AIR INDIA LIMITED

- 1.2.1 Air India Limited is a company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956. The objective of Air India Ltd. is to provide safe, efficient and affordable international air transport services.
- 1.2.2 The Company has four wholly owned subsidiaries namely the Hotel Corporation of India Limited, Air India Charters Limited, Air India Air Transport Services Limited and Air India Engineering Services Limited. The Hotel Corporation of India Limited was incorporated in 1971 to provide in-flight catering services and for operating hotels in the vicinity of the airports for tourist/transit passengers. Currently, it is operating two hotels

in Delhi and Srinagar and flight kitchens in Delhi and Mumbai. Air India Charters Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Air India, has commenced its low cost airline viz. Air India Express from April 2005. Air India Express operates flights to South East Asia and the Middle East at very competitive fares. Air India Air Transport Services Limited has been formed for undertaking ground handling and other allied activities. Air India Engineering Services Limited has been formed for providing engineering services to airlines.

1.2.3 The authorized and paid up capital of Air India Limited is Rs.500 crores and Rs.153.84 crores respectively. Its investment in Hotel Corporation of India Ltd., Air India Charters Ltd., Air India Air Transport Services Ltd. and Air India Engineering Services Ltd. is Rs.40.60 crores, Rs.30.05 crores, Rs.5.00 lakhs and Rs.5.00 lakhs respectively.

## 1.3 INDIAN AIRLINES LIMITED

- 1.3.1 Indian Airlines Limited is a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. It operates primarily on domestic routes but also has international services to South East Asia and the Middle East region.
- 1.3.2 The company has four regional offices located at Mumbai, Kolkata, Delhi and Chennai and a sub-base at Hyderabad.
- 1.3.3 The equity capital of the company stood at Rs.432.14 crores as on 31.3.2006. An amount of Rs.325 crores was released by the Government to Indian Airlines in October, 2005 as budgetary support in connection with acquisition of 43 new aircraft. With the infusion of this new capital, the paid up capital of the company has increased from Rs.107.14 crores to Rs.432.14 crores.
- 1.3.4 Indian Airlines also has three fully owned subsidiaries namely Vayudoot Ltd., Airline Allied Services Ltd. (Alliance Air) and IAL Airport Services Ltd.

## 1.4 AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA (AAI)

- 1.4.1 For better administration and cohesive management of the airports and civil enclaves of Defence airports and with a view to accelerate the integrated development, expansion and modernization of the operational, terminal and cargo facilities at airports in the country conforming to international standards, the Airports Authority of India Act came into force with effect from 1.4.1995. Consequently, the erstwhile International Airports Authority of India and the National Airports Authority were merged to form a single organisation viz. Airports Authority of India (AAI.).
- 1.4.2 AAI aims at providing world class airport services and facilities as are necessary for the safe and efficient operation of air transport services and to make available amenities for passengers and other users at the airports.

- 1.4.3 Delhi and Mumbai airports have been restructured through the joint venture route and handed over to Joint Venture Companies on lease on 3.5.2006 for a period of 30 years. AAI shall have 26% stake in the equity of these companies and balance 74 % shall be held by the private partners.
- 1.4.4 In respect of the two Greenfield airports being developed at Bangalore and Hyderabad, AAI investment as equity is 13% with a cap of Rs.50.00 crores in each company. Some State Governments are also taking initiatives for more Greenfield airports in their States.
- 1.4.5 Airports Authority of India has identified the following 35 non-metro airports for modernization:

Ahmedabad, Amritsar, Guwahati, Jaipur, Udaipur, Trivandrum, Lucknow, Goa, Madurai, Mangalore, Agatti, Aurangabad, Khajuraho, Rajkot, Vadodara, Bhopal, Indore, Nagpur, Vishakhapatnam, Trichy, Bhubaneswar, Coimbatore, Patna, Port Blair, Varanasi, Agartala, Dehradun, Imphal, Ranchi, Raipur, Agra, Chandigarh, Dimapur, Jammu and Pune.

1.4.6 Master plans for 10 non-metro airports have been finalized and approved by AAI Board for taking up development in a phased manner. These airports are Ahmedabad, Amritsar, Guwahati, Jaipur, Udaipur, Trivandrum, Lucknow, Madurai, Mangalore and Goa. GTA/IFC reports has been received for 15 airports for development of various infrastructures facilities which are under examination.

## 1.5 PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED (PHHL)

- 1.5.1 PHHL has a paid-up capital of Rs.113.76 crores. Out of this, 78.5% (Rs.89.26 crores) is contributed by the Government and 21.5% (Rs.24.50 crores) by the Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC). PHHL runs helicopter services for offshore operations, connecting remote and hilly areas and tourist services
- 1.5.2 PHHL is an ISO 9001:2000 certified company covering its entire gamut of activities.

## 1.6 <u>DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CIVIL AVIATION (DGCA)</u>

1.6.1 The Directorate General of Civil Aviation is an attached office of the Ministry of Civil Aviation. Its Headquarter is at Delhi and it is headed by a Director General. It has four regional offices at Mumbai, Kolkata, Delhi and Chennai and ten sub-regional offices at Hyderabad, Thiruvananthapuram, Bhopal, Bangalore, Bhubaneswar, Patna, Lucknow, Guwahati, Kanpur and Patiala. The Directorate General of Civil Aviation has a permanent representative at the International Civil Aviation Organisation (ICAO) at Montreal, Canada.

- 1.6.2 The Directorate General of Civil Aviation (DGCA) is a statutory authority responsible for laying down, implementation and monitoring of standards regarding:
  - i) Airworthiness of Aircraft;
  - ii) Safety and Operations of Aircraft;
    - iii) Flight Crew Standards & Training;
    - iv) Air Transport Operations.
- 1.6.3 DGCA is also responsible for licensing of Flight Crew, Aircraft Engineers and Civil Aerodromes, Certification of Air Operators, Investigation of incidents and minor accidents and implementation of safety measures, Formulation of Aviation Legislation and undertake Research and Development activities in the field of Civil Aviation.

## 1.7 BUREAU OF CIVIL AVIATION SECURITY (BCAS)

- 1.7.1 The Bureau of Civil Aviation Security (BCAS) is the designated Regulatory and Monitoring Authority responsible for maintaining prescribed standards of Aviation Security at all civil airports in the country. The Bureau, which was initially set up in 1978 as a Directorate of DGCA, was made an independent organization w.e.f. 1.4.1987. The Bureau ensures the aviation security standards in compliance of National and International obligations under National Aviation Security (AVSEC) Programme and various Conventions and Treaties of IATA, ICAO ICPO etc. to which India is a signatory.
- 1.7.2 The Bureau is headed by Commissioner of Security (Civil Aviation), who is also the designated 'Appropriate Authority' in India, in compliance of Annex 17 of ICAO's Chicago Convention, to formulate and implement the National AVSEC Programme.
- 1.7.3 The Bureau has four regional offices and four Bomb Detection and Disposal Squads at Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata and Chennai and five Dog Squads. It issues orders, instructions and guidelines from time to time to State/Union Territory Police, CISF, airport authorities and air carriers, about various measures to be undertaken to prevent hijacking, terrorist activities and unlawful interference in Aviation.
- 1.7.4 BCAS maintains close liaison with international agencies like IATA, ICPO, INTERPOL and ICAO for assessing threats as also for upgrading aviation security in the country at par with international standards.

## 1.8 <u>COMMISSION OF RAILWAY SAFETY</u>

1.8.1 The Commission of Railway Safety deals with matters relating to safety in rail travel and operation and performs certain statutory functions specified in the Railways Act, 1989 and the rules framed thereunder. The Commission, which was earlier functioning as an Inspectorate under the control of the Railway Board, was separated from it in May 1941 to ensure its independence from the authority administering the Railways. The organization came under the administrative control of Ministry of Civil Aviation in May 1967. The Headquarters of the Commission is located at Lucknow.

- 1.8.2 While the Railway Board in the Ministry of Railways is the safety controlling authority responsible for laying down and enforcing safety standards for the Indian Railways, the main task of the Commission is to direct, advise and caution the Railway executives through its inspection/audit and investigatory/advisory functions and thereby assist them in ensuring that all stipulated measures are taken in regard to the soundness of rail construction and safety in train operation.
- 1.8.3 The Commission is headed by a Chief Commissioner of Railway Safety, who is also the Principal Technical Adviser to the Government of India on all matters concerning the Commission.

## 1.9 INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI (IGRUA)

- 1.9.1 In order to standardize and improve the facilities for flying training in the country, the Government set up the Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi at Fursatganj in Rai Bareilly District of Uttar Pradesh in 1986. Till March 2006 the Akademi had trained 458 commercial pilots and 310 pilots for Multi-Engine endorsement, King Air Simulator and Refresher etc. It is a well equipped school for training for commercial pilots' license. It is managed by a Governing Council consisting of 11 members. The Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation, is the ex-officio Chairman of the Governing Council of IGRUA.
- 1.9.2 Initially the Akademi was set up to train 40 pilots a year but with the rapid growth of the Civil Aviation Sector, there is tremendous demand for trained and qualified pilots. Therefore, it has been decided to broaden the activities of IGRUA by upgrading and creating additional facilities for training 100 pilots a year.

## 1.10 AERO CLUB OF INDIA

- 1.10.1 Aero Club of India (ACI), established in 1927 and registered under the Companies Act 1956, is the apex body of all the flying clubs, gliding clubs and other aerosports organization in the country engaged in Powered Flying, Glider Flying, Skydiving, Hang Gliding, Ballooning, Microlight Flying, Parasailing, Aeromodelling and such aero sports activities. ACI and its 21 member flying clubs are basically non profit and non commercial organizations engaged in the task of basic training of Pilots and Aircraft Maintenance Engineers. ACI is also engaged in promotion of aerosports in the country through its 25 associate members.
- 1.10.2 Aero Club of India is being provided grants-in-aid by Government for development of aerosports in the country and also to provide trainer aircraft to the member flying clubs for imparting flying training.

cont. in May 1941 to ensure as anderthis administrative count of Munistry of Civil

#### **CHAPTER-II**

## **OUTLAY AND OUTCOME TARGETS 2007-08**

The approved Annual Plan Outlay in respect of Ministry of Civil Aviation for 2007-08 is Rs.12347.09 crores with a budgetary support component of Rs.200.00 crores. Organisation-wise details of the approved outlay as well as financing pattern thereof are as under:

	Annual	Plan 2007-08	(BE)	8
S. No.	Name of Organization	Budgetary Support	Internal & Extra Budgetary Resources	Total
1.	Air India Limited		6337.01	6337.01
2.	Indian Airlines Limited	-	2507.70	2507.70
3.	Airports Authority of India	45.00	1916.41	1961.41
4.	Pawan Hans Helicopters Ltd.	-	246.50	246.50
5.	Hotel Corporation of India Ltd.	rage -	15.00	15.00
6.	Air India Charters Ltd.	- 12 5	1124.47	1124.47
7.	Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi	39.00	115 2 3 5	39.00
8.	Directorate General of Civil Aviation	87.00	-	87.00
9.	Aero Club of India	17.00	-	17.00
10.	Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	12.00	-	12.00
	Total	200.00	12147.09	12347.09

- 2. On the Non-Plan side, approved outlay of Ministry of Civil Aviation for 2007-08 is Rs.417.56 crores which is earmarked for establishment related expenditure of various organizations under the Ministry as well as payment of subsidy to Air India and Indian Airlines for operating Haj Charter flights.
- 3. The Outcome Budget 2007-08 of the aforesaid organizations including that of Ministry of Civil Aviation (Sectt.) and Commission of Railway Safety is annexed (Statement I to Statement XII).

## STATEMENT OF OUTLAYS AND OUTCOME/ TARGETS FOR 2007-08

deliverables cannot be worked out.

Approximately

1,10,000

passengers

would be carried

for Haj Pilgrimage.

Outlay 2007-08

4

4(iii) Complementary

Extra-Budgetary

Resources

4(ii)

Plan

Budget

4(i)

Non-Plan

Budget

7.74

374.00

#### STATEMENT I

(Rs.in crore)

Subsidy is

initially paid

on ad-hoc

basis, which

is subsequently settled after due audit of claims.

#### MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION/ SECTT.

2

Objective/

Outcome

3

To ensure smooth

functioning of the

Operation of Haj

Charter Flights

Ministry

Name of scheme/

Programme

Establishment

Flights

Payment of subsidy for

operation of Haj Charter

S.No.

Quantifiable Projected Processes/ Remarks/ Outcomes Deliverables/ Timelines Risk Physical Factors Outputs 5 6 8 During 2007-08 Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable

Carriage of Haj

subsized fares.

Pilgrims at

#### STATEMENT II

AIR INDIA LIMITED

S.No.	Name of scheme/	Objective/		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable	Projected	(Rs.in crore) Processes/	Remarks/
	Programme	Outcome				Deliverables/ Physical	Outcomes	Timelines	Risk Factors
						Outputs			
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
	Support refrankschuldure Support refrankschuldure	Firegraph of equipit	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Unavergence with articular state for	Carl co up of and), manipulation in all up of a state in	LACTOR DE LA COMPANSION	
	PAYNMENT TO AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURERS								
	Advance payment to aircraft manufacturers	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet through acquisition of new aircraft.			2198.20	10 aircraft will be delivered during 2007-08.	Augmentation of fleet and capacity through acquisition of new and modern aircraft, which would add value to Air	Payment to be made to manufacturers by March, '08.	
	Activities inspections	190000				South Marketol Colors	India's Services in a highly competitive market.	Oue VIII	
)	Delivery payments to aircraft manufacturers	- do -	-	-	3066.52	Net delivery price to Boeing.	- do -	- do -	
i)	Payments for spares/ workshop	900 - do -		-	738.90	Loan for additional supportequipment due to increased fleet.	- do -	- do -	
	Other capital expenditure	Procurement of sup- porting equipment for new aircraft.	W. W. C.	1,1911	150.00	Procurement of equipments like purchase of ground handling equipts., engg.	Creation of supporting infrastructure for smooth aircraft	During 2007-08	
	Name of scheme	Onlactical		Office 3		workshop equipts., security equipts., computers, office equipts. Etc.	operations.	Transport	Remarks Religions
	Interest to be capatalised on payments to aircraft manufacturers	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	-	-	183.39	Ten aircraft will be delivered during 2007-08.	Augementation of capacity.	Represents interest to be capitalised on advance payments to aircraft manufacturers.	

#### INDIAN AIRLINES LIMITED

#### STATEMENT III

								(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	15/A 51/6 3		4		5	6	7	
	Street capita appearations	cochiennin d'ste-	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Browleach Tules Arecuret BN or ETHET enhanter pro-	entropud entropus e	grand Secretary	
1.	Repayment of existing loan for aircraft already acquired	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet through acquisition of new aircraft.		-	0.50	93.56% of aircraft loans will be repayed by 31.3.2008	Repayment of existing aircraft loans	Repayment due for 2007-08 will be completed durig the year.	
2.	Acquisition of new aircraft (advance payment)	- do -	-		2057.00	Nine aircraft out of 43 aircraft will be received by 31.3.2008.	Augmentation of fleet and capacity through acquisition of new and modern aircraft, which would add value to Indian Airlines services in highly competitive market.	-One A319 each to join the fleet in April, Nov. & Dec., '07One A321 each to join the the fleet in July, Aug., Sept., '07 & Feb., '08 and two A321 to join the fleet in January, '08.	
3 (a)	Supporting infrastructure for the new aircraft	Procuring of equipt. support for the new aircraft to be inducted in the fleet.	4(i)	40) F (m)	295.00	Setting up of addl. infrastructure for the 43 aircraft	Setting up of addl. infrstructure for smooth operation of the new aircraft.	Likely to be completed during 2007-08.	

## INDIAN AIRLINES LIMITED (Continued)

(Rs.	in		0	-01
III S.	.111	U	U	<b>C</b> 1

	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	007-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4	17 - 2	5	6	7	8
puls resid	desiden of December	Lipator son	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Andrews Andrews	The factor forces that solven in		
	Other supporting facilities such as procuring GSD equip conversion of B-737 aircraft to cargo freighter, computerization, misc. assets etc.	Project for supporting infrastructure relating to running of aircraft and improvement in service.	61- (0)		155.20	Expenditure is being made for the procurement of misc. equipt. etc.	Improvement in services on the ground, augmenting cargo capacity and creation of supporting infrastructure in office etc.	Likely to be completed during 2007-08.	8

							19 1 - 19		STATEMENT - IV
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Airports Aut	hority of India			(2)
Out S. No.	come Budget 2007-08 Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outla:		Quantifiable deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(RUPEES IN CRORES Remarks/ Risk factors
	compilénzation, mis		Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs	ja ogre gr enteddolf a diolektorom p		
1	2	3		4		5	RC BORNS TO BE SECOND AND CARSEON OL	7	8
-			4(i)	4(ii)	4(iii)		AUGUSTE HEALTH FOR A CONTROL	Elaunne Pul	
	Kolkata	DE LEISHRU				1844	D LLONG OF THE SERVICE OF THE SURFINER	Could refer	
1	Construction of Integrated Cargo Complex	Development o airport infrastructure.	f		15.50	100%	It will ensure more systematic handling, additional storage facility, cold storage facility for Cargo in an integrated complex.	Jun.'07	
2	Construction of Departure portion of International Bldg. at NSCBI Airport			Ban	5.00	20%	It will upgrade passenger facilities to international standard and will enhance passenger handling capacity	Mar.'09	
3	Extension of secondary runway beyond 19/L beginning	- do -			11.50	100%	By extension of runway, the LDA and TORA will be increased to enable improvised landing of A- 320 type of aircraft	May'07	9.0
4	Construction of cargo apron towards northern side	- do -			5.00	100%	It will facilitate operation of integrated cargo terminal and parking of AN-124/747-400 type of aircraft.	Oct.'07	12151018
5	Provision of Elevating Transfer Vehicle.	- do -			10.00	100%	To facilitate efficient cargo handling.	Aug.'07	
	Chennai								
1	Construction of Additional 3 Nos. Bays and GSE area near Coast Guard	- do -			5.80	100%	It will provide additional aircraft parking facility for airlines	Mar.'08	
2	Extension and Modification to A.I.T at Chennal Airport, Chennai (Phase-II) Construction of building connecting the old and new International Terminal Building and conversion of existing International Departure hall into International Arrival hall.				9.08	100%	It will augment the passenger handling capacity by converting international departure hall into international arrival hall and the vacant space will be constructed which will connect the old and new international building.	Mar.'07	
3	Integrated Cargo Terminal (Phase-II)	- do -			17.50	100%	Air India, Indian Airlines and several trade bodies shall handle their entire export cargo from this cargo complex	Dec.'07	

		1 1		Airports Aut	hority of India			
Outcome Budget 2007-08 S. Name of the scheme/ programme No.	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 2007-0	•	Quantifiable deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(RUPEES IN CRORES Remarks/ Risk factors
The Mark of the second second by the second in the second	- 02	Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs			
1 - OMG95/	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6 Constitution of the second o	(1) 7 and (1) 10 10 11	8
Trivandrum	- 11-20-4		6.19	119	1100	Response in the control of the contr		
Construction of New International Terminal Complex across the runway on Chakki side.	Development of airport infrastructure.			56.00		It will improve passenger facility and facilitate smooth movement.	1940	
SH-I: Building work SH-II: C/o 4 nos. apron, taxi, GSE area and shoulders	(10) (6)			14 00	40% 100%		Dec.'08 Mar.'08	
2 C/o additional parking bays	- do -			5.00	100%	It will enhance the parking facility for more aircraft.	Nov.'07	
3 Provision of aerobridges at International Terminal	- do -	and the same		7.50	100%	It will improve passenger facility and give smooth movement.	Apr.'07	
4 Provision of 66KV dedicated feeder from KSEB	- do -		-	19.51	60%	Will improve the power supply network.	Jun.'08	4
Amritsar (Metro Division)		Land Land			The state of the s			
1 Shifting of 4 nos. IAF ORPs	- do -			6.75	100%	A parallel taxi track for main runway will be constructed.	Mar.'08	
2 Modular Expansion of Terminal Building (Phase-II)	- do -			24.00	research the same	Will meet the growth in passenger traffic and introduction of new airlines operating from		
SH-I: Construction of 2 nos. contact parking bays in front of Terminal Building	- do -	4(0)		40.1113	100%	Amritsar.		
SH-II: Main Building Work	- do -	gação, Las	peglics	Part Extra Birigolaty Factorical	100%		Oct.'07	Letter of Intent issued on 24.11.2006. Mobilization is in progress.
3 Extension of runway, expansion of apron and associated works SH-I: Extension of main runway 16/34 1/c RCC box culvert, blast pad and periphery road.			O-258)	7.00	100%	Will make the runway suitable for B-747 aircraft operations and operational safety requirement.	Jul.'07	TO SERVICE TO CHARGE ST
SH-II: Constt.of RCC bridge for crossing of Nallah at R/W 34 beginning	- do -				100%		Oct.'07	
Other operational area works     (a) Construction of parallel taxi way	- do -			5.00	35%	Will facilitate fast clearance of runway and reduce occupancy time.	Mar. '08	

					Airports Aut	hority of India			
Out S. No.		Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 2007-0		Quantifiable deliverables/	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(RUPEES IN CRORES Remarks/ Risk factors
	Street many positions of appropriate of approximate	35	Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs	Wellings and charge seem in Siles made	010	metaria recuparenti 2 militaria regiona panta militaria
1	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
	Surat (Metro Division)  Development of Surat Airport for ATR-72 operations	Development of airport infrastructure.			28.00	100%	The facilities will make the Airport functional with minimum operational requirement.	Jun.'07	
	Extension of runway to 2250m for AB 320 type of aircraft	- do -			11.50	100%	Will allow introduction of larger category i.e A319/A320 type of aircraft operation.	Jun.'07	
NO	RTHERN REGION								
	DEHRADUN							1	
	Expansion/upgradation of existing Dehradun Airport for sanctioning the operation of AB-320/B-737-800 types of aircraft	- do -			7.00	80%	Existing airport is only fit for operation of Dornier type aircraft. Airport will be fit for operation of AB-320 type of aircraft		
	JAIPUR					1000			
2	Construction of new international terminal complex	- do -			15.00	100%	Final outcome will add additional terminal capacity to handle 500 international passengers (250 incoming 250 out going) at a time.		
	SRINAGAR	Certain undurer			147776		The William and the Company of the C		
	Expansion and modification of terminal building complex.	- do -	610	6.18	8.82	100%	Additional 450 international passengers (225 incoming and 225 outgoing) will be handled at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.04.07	
	UDAIPUR			*****					
4	Construction of new terminal building complex. (i.e. Elect. Works)	- do -	Buddel	prophet	20.00	100%	New terminal building will be able to handle 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) at a time.		

,	-	4
ť	,	`

	Constant of appealing women or expended before any years				Airports Aut	hority of India	Page control of the second		
S. No.	come Budget 2007-08 Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 2007-0	<b>y</b>	Quantifiable deliverables/	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(RUPEES IN CRORES Remarks/ Risk factors
	Avvising and of Language August.  Star Accordinates by Chinara and Seas, special dispersion of producers by modificing considering and starting and starting for the ACCPTP.  Starting and all "Meditarculus, of manners of particular of the starting of the	- 40 - 501 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 -	Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs	guither to institute of the Linear conditions in the order of the last of the	HEAR SECTION	
1	QCAMP(v 2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
EAS	TERN REGION								
	BHUBNESWAR						Name and the control of the control		
	Expansion of Apron, Strengthening of existing apron and taxiway, Construction of additional taxiway and associated works.			Index	10.00	100%	Apron will cater to wide bodied aircraft (six A-321 and two B-767-400) at a time.	Probable date of completion is 31.03.2008	
	PORTBLAIR								
6	Acquisition of land & extension of apron.	- do -		7.00	(4700	50%	Final outcome is to cater wide bodied jet operation (two A-300 -B4/A-310-300 and four A-320/B-737-800 type of aircraft).		
NOI	RTH-EASTERN REGION			100					
	AGARTALA						The second in the second secon		
7	Expansion and strengthening of apron	- do -		2.00	3.00	100%	Apron will cater to three AB-320 and three ATR-72 type of aircraft at a time.	Probable date of completion is 31.12.2007	
1	DIBRUGARH	makes for the second firms					the following the second control of the seco	a successful report	
	Construction of new terminal building i/c land acquisition.	- do -		4.00	6.00	100%	New terminal building will handle 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.06.2007	
4	GUWAHATI	1 4 1							
	Extension of runway from 9000 ft to 12000 ft renamed as: Extension of runway by 360m construction of new apron with link taxiway and transinstallation of LLZ.		gindao	2.80	4.20	50%		Probable date of completion is 31.07.2008	
	SILCHAR		in product	[2]91	gravitingum				
	Extension of runway, acquisition of land & construction of boundary wall.	- do -		2.80	4.20	100%		Probable date of completion is 30.04.2007	Hamarine Bourness

					Airports Au	thority of India			
	come Budget 2007-08	Ohio-thro/Outcome		Outle		Quantifiable	Projected Outcome	Processes/	(RUPEES IN CRORES) Remarks/ Risk factors
S. No.	Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2007-08		•	deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Timelines	nemarks/ risk lactors
	ell cut and the manufacture of the same second and the same second	-	Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs		ring Sum	
1	ELMMITTE 2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
WE	STERN REGION						estypes august Au est a Maria au est		
0.	AHMEDABAD			1.990	- 1000		lette regione vertaug dest because in destructions	and the second	
	Construction of New Arrival Block at S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad. Civil works	Development of airport infrastructure.			12.50	100%	The capacity of new international terminal will be 1000 international passenger at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.04.2007	
12	Construction of New Int. Terminal building and allied infrastructure i/c New Apron & Taxiway	- do -		116	5.00	40%	The capacity of new international terminal will be 1000 international passenger at a time.	Probable date of completion is 31.12.2009	
	AKOLA								
	Operationalisation of Akola Airport I/c resurfacing/ strenghtening of runway and associated pavements, expansion, modification of terminal building and ancillary building.	- do -		3 (00	6.00	50%	Upgradation of facilities will be achieved in ar integrated manner.	Probable date of completion is 31.12.08	
	AURANGABAD  Construction of new terminal building, Apron works, Technical Block, Control Tower, Fire Station, MT etc new apron with taxi-track	- do -		10.00	5.00	50%	New Terminal Building will handle 400 domestic passenger and 300 international passengers.	Probable date of completion is 31.12.08	
-	GONDIA								
	Development of Gondia Airport. SH: Strengthening of runway, taxiway, apron & provision of isolation bay including consultancy.	- do -			24.00	100%	On completion of the proposed scheme it will be suitable for operation of B-737-800 / AB-320 type of aircraft		
	NAGPUR			enoder	omptenies				
	Expansion & Modification of terminal bldg. of international operations.	- do -	3194	5007-0	15.00	100%	Terminal will be able to handle 325 domestic passengers and 150 international passengers at a time.		
311	PUNE								A STATE OF THE STA
17	Extension & strengthening of existing Apron & Taxi Track & construction of link taxiway. Civil works (Phase I & II)	- do -			10.50	100%	Will cater to 6 nos AB -320/B-737-800 type of aircrafts.	Probable date of completion is 30.06.2007	

						4			
					Airports Au	thority of India			Harris Harris
Out S. No.	come Budget 2007-08 Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 2007-0		Quantifiable deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(RUPEES IN CRORES) Remarks/ Risk factors
	BYARRYVAT	- 76	Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra- Budgetary Resources		and process that has the affinding at their constitutions	State of	
1	2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
so	UTHERN REGION					Merken			
	CALICUT								
18	Expansion & Modification of ITB at Calicut i/c electrical packages.	Development of airport infrastructure.			25.00	100%	Will handle 1000 passengers (500 incoming + 500 outgoing) at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.04.07	
19	Resurfacing of runway & widening of shoulder for B- 747 including upgradation of balance area of runway	- do -			7.50	50%	Upgradation of facilities for smoother operation of aircraft.	Probable date of completion is 30.09.08	
	MYSORE					เคราะสระสาราสาราสาราสาราสาราสาราสาราสาราสา		Maria Pateria	
20	Development of Mysore Airport for ATR-72 class of Aircraft operations	- do -			10.00	100%	Will be suitable for operation of ATR - 72	Probable date of completion is 31.03.2008	
	VISAKHAPATNAM							1 6 3 3 3 3 4 4	
21	Construction of integrated terminal building	- do -			15.00	100%	Will cater to requirement of 400 domestic & 300 international passengers at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.09.07	
	TRICHY					North Dan William	CONTRIBUTE	(1) (1)	
22	Construction of New Terminal Building at Trichy.	- do -			15.00	100%	New terminal building will handle increased passenger flow. Capacity 400 passengers at a time.	Probable date of completion is 31.09.07	
23	Extension of Apron, Construction of new Apron and Taxi track.	- do -			10.00	100%	Final outcome is to cater wide bodied aircraft (One A-300/B-767-300 and three B-737-900/320) at a time.	Probable date of completion is 30.06.2007	

_	4
$\propto$	٥

					Airports Au	uthority of India					
Ou	tcome Budget 2007-08				i				(RUPEES IN CRORES		
S.	Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome	Objective/ Outcome Ou 200			Quantifiable deliverables/	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk factors		
			Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget ntary Ex		Physical Outputs					
1	Smarth of care Con 2 hatty to Alone to	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8		
	ACS Works							(Lightly)			
1	COMMUNICATIONS	Development of airport infrastructure.				9 RCAG circuits 2. ATN- Provision of AMHS gateway at Mumbai. 3. VCCS- 3	Installation of communication, navigational and surveillance equipments for safe, reliable and faster aircraft operation.	1. RCAG- May'07. 2 ATN- Dec.' 07. VCCS - Dec.' 07.			
2	NAVAIDS	- do -			22.00	stations.  1. To replace old DME at 33 stations and provides DME as New installation at 7 stations. 2. Provision of ILS(New facility) at 4 stations and replacement at 4 stations.	Installation of communication, navigational and surveillance equipments for safe, reliable and faster aircraft operation.	DME-Supply to be completed in a phased manner by Dec. 07 . First lot of 12 nos. DME to be supplied by March' 07 .2 . ILS 8 Nos. supply to be completed by Dec.' 07.			
3	SATNAV	- do -		4(6)		Project is being implemented jointly by AAI and ISRO in three phases. The first phase Technology Demonstration System(TDS) has been completed. Second phase is in progress.	To augment global navigation sattellite system in partnership with ISRO	Probable date of completion is 31.3.09.			
4	SURVEILLANCE	- do -	Leone	2007-04 2007-04 Pigit	22.00	Radar & Netwoking- will provide continued	Will provide safer and more efficient Air Traffic Control.     Z.To provide improved ground serveillance capability at CSI airport Mumbai & Chennai Airport for surface movement control and guidance specially useful in poor visibility conditions.	1. Radar & networking- Dec.' 08. 2. ASMGCS - Dec.' 07	Antogram in the following		
5	ANCILLARY EQUIPMENTS	- do -			10.00	1. Provision of FIDS	FIDS provide better passenger facilitation. 2. Test     Equipment - For maintenance purpose.	1. FIDS- Dec.'07. 2. Test Eqpt April' 07.			
6	CNS facilities at HIAL	- do -			100.00	Provision of Communication, Navigation and Surveillance equipments at HIAL	Will provide safer and more efficient Air Traffic Control	PDC- Dec.' 07			

			_		Airports Au	thority of India			
Out	come Budget 2007-08					a thirtigania to			(RUPEES IN CRORES)
S. No.	Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome			Outlay 2007-08		Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk factors
			Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra Budgetary Resources	Physical Outputs		1444	
1	2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
7	CNS facilities at BIAL	- do -			100.00	Provision of Communication, Navigation and Surveillance equipments at HIAL	Will provide safer and more efficient Air Traffic Control	PDC- Dec.' 07	
	GSS					De grading of Ch			
1	Ground Service Equipments	Provision of GS equipment			12.71		Will provide necessary support equipment on the ground for safe and efficient operations of aircraft.	March, 2008	
2	Fire Fighting and Safety Equipments	Safe operation for aircraft at airports		*****	30.00	100%	Will provide necessary support equipment on the ground for safe and efficient operations of aircraft.	Work is in progress/	
3	Airport Maintenance Equipments	- do -			15.00		Will provide necessary support equipment on the ground for safe and efficient operations of aircraft.	March, 2008	
4	Cargo and Ground Handling Equipments	Provision of Ground Handling Equipment for increasing efficiency.			18.50	100%	Will provide necessary support equipment on the ground for safe and efficient operations of aircraft.	March, 2008	
	Technical Department								
1	Plant & Machinery	Provision of necessary equipment to maintain operational efficiency.	(0)	4(15)	8.82	Grass cutting Machines & Tractor : 03 Nos.	Will maintain the operational area at the desired level.	31.3.08	
			Same Shirt			Rubber Removal Machines : 02 Nos.		31.3.08	
			444			Runway/Apron sweeping Machines		31.3.08	
gr.	perfuse or the echology bandlements	ndition of postores				: 03 Nos.	Province Coupling	Muca cana	Metanological and Lorenza
Ditt	614 6 B 105 V ( 500 L 98				State wa	Runway marking Machine : 01 No.		31.3.08	Teneral or circulate

Out	tcome Budget 2007-08				1				(RUPEES IN CRORES
S. No.	Name of the scheme/ programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 2007-0		Quantifiable deliverables/	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk factor
			Non- Plan Budget	Plan Budget	Compleme ntary Extra Budgetary Resources	43 1910			
1	2	3	4(i)	4 4(ii)	4(iii)	5	6	7	8
2	Tools & Equipments	Provision of fire fighting and other equipments.			18/3/15			31.3.08	
3	Passenger facilitation Equipments	Provision of chairs/frolleys/ cleaning equipment etc. at various airports.			12.83	Airport Terminal Chairs : 5790 Seats Passenger	Will provide necessary facilities to passengers.	31.3.08	
	CHORAGE CARRY PROBLEMS	Page Good planta origination				Baggage Trolleys : 3661 Nos. Renovation of R.R. & R.L., - For 03 airports	Will provide the content of property appropriate the content of th	31.3.08	
						Procurement of cleaning Airports Equipments etc.			
4	Vehicles	Provision of general support equipment for efficient operations.	e(i)	391	34.00	Water Tender C.F.T., :	Will meet the operational requirement of Airports and Cargo Deptt. to the desired level & to maintain the safety level as per the category of Airports.	31.3.08	
			broder Elms Nob-	Plan Gudget	Standard Stand	Forklifts, Ambulance, Tow trucks, cargo, eqpt. etc For 03 airports		31.3.08	
10	inter dauger 1001 no Manus of the appearant programme	Opinities, Date one		OUNT		Trucks, Cargo Equipments etc. Airports	Projected Culticome	Proposition	(MINEES IN CROSES

## PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED

# STATEMENT V (Rs.in crore)

								(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	007-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	English y Shar 2 malasia	3		4		5	6	7	8
	Spare angles to Dauphin RS Indipopram Australiagulpi	pharmoni observation	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iff) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	2.5420666	prompted to the form	Survig Diggs	
1. a.	Acquisition of New Fleet Ultra Light Helicopter	To provide training to freshly recruited crew members.			2.00	1 No	Trained crew will be available for company's operations.	After finalizing the proposal through tender	
1.	Light Helicopters	To provide helicopter services in tourism sector	-	- 1	18.00	2 Nos	Will provide facilities for tourists on charter basis to tourist sites and generate revenue.	process and approval of Competent Authority,	
	Medium Helicopters i) Normal ii) Long Range	To meet part fleet augmentation plan and ONGC's additional	A.) Namelan Butgal	Med Plen Huelgel	170.00	2 Nos 2 Nos	Will add capacity and generate revenue by enhancing operations.	order will be placed. Delivery likely by end of 2007-08.	
8'819'	News of actional Programms	requirements for offshore operations.		Const s	01-09	Chyeran Chyeran Chyeran	Onidon s	Plesines Lancas estas	Factors

## PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED (Continued)

						(Rs.in crore)				
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors	
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8	
	in pancianida o proting premia e procedura	To mark paint December 1973 below print and Chicago	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	2 Not. 2 Not	Will and departments Will and departments Will and departments	SENA DA SUS CHARGA SIBROS SUBLINA NA		
d.	Upgradation programme of Dauphin fleet	To meet ONGC requirement of compliance to Aviation Standards (AS)4.			35.00	12 helicopters will be upgraded.	Will enhance safety in offshore operations.	Major retrofited programme of Dauphin helicopters likely to be completed by Dec., 2008		
	Import of Capital Eqpt. Spare engine for Dauphin N3 helicopters & other equipt.	To meet operational requirements of fleet	30000 Mail 190	Plan Budgat	2 50	1 Engine.	Will provide operational flexibility for fleet.	To be procured during the year.		
3., a.	Building & other projects Mantenance Centre	Construction of a state of the art Maintenance Centre for helicopters		, chail i	12,50	Outsofffie the Deliverships of Physical Physical Colleges	Better maintenance of own fleet and revenue generation from outside customers.	Project approved by Board of Directors. Tenders being invited for appointment of building con- tractors.	Rongrikal Sign Sactives	

## PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED (Continued)

								(Rs.in crore)		
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	007-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors	
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8	
	regissas per di Contra electric metrol Mor Sau	Allertones of the con-	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources		stratitis (-of modes)	on generalities of Lucilities of		
	NOIDA Building Project	Construction of Corporate Office at NOIDA			3.00		Will provide better working environment.	Construction activity in progress. Likely to be completed by Sept., '07.		
	IT Plan	Integration of various deptts. under IT Plan to improve connectivity.	-	-	1.00		Greater efficiency in functioning through integrated flow of information.	Implementa- tion of 1st phase is likely to be completed by June, '07		
	Other Civil/Electrical Works/Vehicles/ Office Equipments	Minor capital works to meet operational requirements.	Section in	कार्या अन्तर्भावत् प्रकारमञ्जूष	2.50	Dulpula  To an above of order of order of order	Will add to operational efficiency.	Minor capital items for which approval of Competent Authority will be obtained from time to time during	FACIO	
	Loth size up.	. I campuis		Value 1				2007-08.		

#### STATEMENT VI

## HOTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(Rs.in crore)

								(Rs.in crore)	
.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
			4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources			Compessor - Authority will bit obtained	
	Upgradation of hotel rooms at Centaur Hotel Delhi Airport including Chefair Flight Catering Delhi	Upgradation of hotel rooms and other facilities to make them marketable so as to meet the increased demand			6 50	Renovation of rooms in hotel and equipments in flight kitchen.	Increase availability of hotel rooms and generate greater revenue by adding capacity	Renovation would be taken up during the year	
	ROION Brit and Project	Control de Chile					Will provide proper promote enrichment	Consintaction activity in tonji cas.	
200 YAA	Upgradation of Chefair Flight Catering Mumbai	Upgradation of flight kitchen equipments.	Months:	Out-ay 2	4.00	Upgrading of existing infrastructure of the flight kitchen such as coldrooms, AHUs, Boilers, waterproofing various kitchen equipments, etc.	Availability of modern infrastructure for operation of flight kitchen	Upgradation of facilities of the flight kitchen would be taken up during the year	Sylverity Firstors Right

## 25

## HOTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED (Continued)

		reasons two				lucium, io compie	Buchtin	(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		7 A 1 1 1 5 A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	6	7	8
	Delinery payments to price than decide in a point for approach	regiacement co ageing flort	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	ertodal varible 1980 in base 1980 to segmen 1981 digwood	And the second of the second o	2008	
<b>3</b> .	Renovation of rooms at Centaur Lake View Hotel Srinagar	Upgradation of hotel rooms and other facilities to make them marketable so as to meet the increased demand	- 3317	•	4 30	Renovation of rooms in hotel.	Increase availability of hotel rooms and generate greater revenue by adding capacity.	Renovation would be taken up during the year.	
1.	IT applications, e-governance, etc.	-	e la fai provincia	Any Pind Bunger	0.20	computerisation at the hotels & flight kitchens.	To upgrade IT services of the hotels & flight kitchens for greater efficiency.	During 2007-08.	

#### STATEMENT VII

## AIR INDIA CHARTERS LIMITED

(Rs.in crore)

S.No.		Objective/ Outcome		Outlay 20	007-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
	if applications in poversance etc.	goneand	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	propularisation at a model to the find place country and place country afficients.	folypotage (T sonices of the solide & highl	production and	
1. (i) (ii) (iii)	PAYMENT TO AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURERS Adv. payment to aircraft manufacturers  Delivery payments to aircraft manufacturers Loans for spares/ workshop	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	alit Norman Boryet	420) Pilo Budgef	185 61 779 92 114.30	15% advance payment to Boeing. Net delivery price to Boeing. Loan for addl. support equpt. due to increased fleet.	Augmentation of fleet and capacity through acquisition of new and modern aircraft, which would add value to Air India's services in a highly competitive market.	Payments to be made to manufacturers by March 2008	
2.	Other capital expenditure	Essentially required for operational reasons like purchase of ground handling equipt., engg. workshop equipt., security equipt., computers, office equipt. etc.	alinuad)	Outlay 20	20.00	Procurement of equipments like purchase of ground handling equipts. engg. Workshops eqpt., security eqpt., computers, office eqpt. Etc.	Creation of supporting infrastructure for smooth aircraft operations.	Procurement of equipt. and associated facilities will be completed during the year.	Pactors Factors

## AIR INDIA CHARTERS LIMITED (Continued)

S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme		Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	(Rs.in crore) Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors	
1	2	PANTOD (UNIONO) POLICE CONTROL	4			5	6	7	8
			4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources		eyjonut Murrismos		
	Interest to be capatalised on payments to aircraft manufacturers	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet	Serogra	Service and Servic	24.64	Five aircraft will be delivered during 2007-08.	Augmentation of capacity	Represents interest to be capitalised on advance pay- ments to air- craft manufac- turers.	

#### STATEMENT VIII

## DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CIVIL AVIATION

(Rs.in crore)

1 A.	Name of scheme/ Programme  2 Capital	Objective/ Outcome	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	Outlay 20  4  4(ii)  Plan  Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs 5	Projected Outcomes 6	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1.	Machinery & Equipment (ongoing schemes) & balance payment towards procurement of Hansa-3 aircraft	Modernization of DGCA labs, upgradation of engg. & pillot data information through computerisation.	Mudges Non Silan Mg	2 25	Compathemery Estra-Busselary Restructor	Various types of equipments would be procured.	Moderniastion of equip- ment and computerisation of data on real time basis will result in speedy and efficient functioning.	Likely to be completed during the year	
2.	Machinery & Equipment (new schemes)	Modernization of Examination System, easy retrieval of records on accidents.		1.25	1) 0s	Procurement of hardware & software	Modernization of Examination System, easy retrieval of records on accidents.	- do -	Genarka Gak Factors
3.	Establishment of Training Academy of DGCA	To impart proper training to officers of DGCA and participants from the industry.		0.25	-	Establishment of Training Academy	Trainnig will upgrade skills and add to efficiency of personnel.	- do -	
4.	New Flying Training Academy at Gondia	Trainnig of pilots.	-	80.00	<u>-</u>	Establishment of Flying Training Academy at Gondia.	Increase the pool of trained pilots for the industry.	Will commence after due approvals.	

#### DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CIVIL AVIATION

						setsonness.		(Rs.in crore)					
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	The second secon		The second secon	The second secon	1246	Outlay 20	07-08	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8				
	Capital	Better store	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	gió mausur y	BATTA MALINA PROSESSION PROSESSION OF PROSESSION	631					
	Civil works i) DGCA Hqrs. ii) Regional offices	Construction of new building and renovation of existing accommo- dation at DGCA offices		1.25		Construction & renovation works at DGCA offices.	Will provide adequate office space and better working conditions.	Likely to be completed during the year.					
	Revenue i) Manpower ii) Foreign training of DGCA officers iii) Contribution to COSCAP project iv) Modernization of DGCA Hqrs.	Development of air regulations and standards.	-	2.00		Training of DGCA officers & moder- nization of DGCA Hqrs.	For development of regulations and standards through these training programmes conducted under EU India Aviation Project and	- do -					
	Non-Plan	COURT WE THE					COSCAP project.	amu Ruse					
	Establishment	To esure smooth functioning of the office of DGCA	20.86	07936	Angle amagang day angle ayon y Mesuman	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	Posts Work St	During 2007-08					
10-	Contribution to ICAO	Payment of membership contribution	1.00	2 M9A S	arar	Membership contribution. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	Will meet India's international obligations.	- do -	ETT 48 ESIAN HOKUMALAN				

## **BUREAU OF CIVIL AVIATION SECURITY**

		The second second						(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme		Outlay 2007-08			Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
		A POSTV	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Canadian Deline states			
1.	Construction of office at regional offices	Augmentation of office accommodation for RDCOS Mumbai	50.29	0.64	-	Estativonnesin	Better working environment	Likely to be completed during the year	
2.	Setting up of Civil Aviation Training Academy	For imparting trainig at par with international standards	-	3.00	-	Finalisation of location will be done and construction will be carried out.	Enhancement in security stardards/ practices in Aviation through training.		
3.	Restructuring of BCAS	Strengthening of Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	-	6.00		45% of costruction work for BCAS Hq. will be done.	Better working environment	45% of the work will be done during the year	
4_	Purchase of machinery & equipment	Modernisation of security related equipment	grádas Mon Libin	2.00	Expensive as A	Photo Identification Card consumable will be procured.	Increased efficiency and better handling of security related situations.	Likely to be completed during the year	
5.	Information Technology	Better working environment		0.36	0.00	Procurement of computers & related equipment	Better working environment and increased efficiency.	- do -	
6	Establishment (Non-Plan)	To ensure smooth functioning of the office of BCAS	6.43	·	8(5-98)	Establsihment expenditure. Quantifiables deliverables can- not be worked out	cylpoduli Sucha sa	Continue Processo	Responsed Suns Enchange

## STATEMENT-X

(Rs.in crore)

								(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	ogramme Outcome Deliv	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors			
1	2	3	4			5	6	7	8
	Viscolar Singlesia III - I a Englis	Transmit of correlation	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	TO HASIR SHALLS	Sec. year	er grekter soog	
	Establishment (Non-Pian)	To ensure smooth functioning of the Commission of Railway Safety	Gross-3.62 Recoveries -0.04 Net- 3.58		governos ou	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	Andrew St. 18, 31.41	10270 3007	-

COMMISSION OF RAILWAY SAFETY

#### STATEMENT-XI

## INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI

(Rs.in crore)

S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome				Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
		Y	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	panot be worked			
1.	Civil & electrical works	Upgradation of facilities.	3(048-3,62 Recoverior 1, 04 Metro 5-18	7.31	Secoul des	Additions in the existing infra-structure	Additional capacity to accommodate more trainees so as to reach target of 100 pilots per year.	March, 2008	
2.	Purchase of Single Engine Aircraft.	Training of cadets	*(ar-Pian Purget	14.13	Complementary Extra-Binductory	10 single engine aircraft will be procured.	- do -	March, 2008	
3.	Purchase of Multi Engine Aircraft.	- do -		12.26	0.5408	1 Multi Engine air- craft will be procured.	- do -	March, 2008	Remarks/ Risk Factors
4.000	A.C. Plant for Sim.(250 T)	- do -	-	1.00	-	Additions in the existing infra-structure to support the expansion plan	Better utilization of simulator will reduce time for training.	March, 2008	
5.	Generators, One 200 & 500 KVA	Upgradation of facilities.		0.30	<del>-</del> .	- do -	Additional facility to support more trainees	March, 2008	
6.	Refueling Bousers	- do -		0.70	•	- do -	Less down time/ better efficiency	March, 2008	
7.	Repair of roads	- do -	-	2.00	-	- do -	Better efficiency of vehicles	March, 2008	

## INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI (continued)

								(Rs.in crore)	
S.No.	Name of scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2007-08			Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Remarks/ Risk Factors
1	2	3		4		5	The state of 6 Hereigh	7	8
	Filing takeigg & serviceons invegement	Hampelott of symptometric or the papers of t	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	Mott single engine and one multi- engine andrah, long simble engine	White cutto the promotion of "yet, and the property and a serior of the promotion of the pr	[6]arul 2008	
8.	Repair of under ground tanks	Upgradation of facilities	Nipa Pilan Bulger	1 00	Complements  Enter fluid getory  fluid action	Additions in the existing infra- structure to support the	More capacity will be available.	March, 2008	
						expansion plan	The state of the s		1 9
9.	Plant & Machinery	- do -	-	0.25	207-08	Del verables	Increased efficiency/ less dependency on outside agencies	March, 2008	Risk Factors
10.	Information & Technology	- do -	-	0.05	-	- do -	Better efficiency level	March, 2008	
11.	Revenue expenditure of IGRUA	To subsidize training of pilots	3.80	-	-	More available pilots	Availability of additional pilots for the Aviation indutstry in the country	March, 2008	

٠.	
	•
+	_

AERO	CLUB OF INDIA						STATEMENT-XII		
	Programme Outcome		Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	(Rs.in crore) Processes/ Timelines	Remarks Risk Factors			
1	2	3		4		5	6	7	8
	nen Book of Nices Blocks	original Charageadown	4(i) Non-Plan Budget	4(ii) Plan Budget	4(iii) Complementary Extra-Budgetary Resources	espinoria en cae	MULTINE VOLUME		
	lying training & aerosports levelopment	Promotion of flying training & aerosports in the country	Brunu House, su	17.00	ESPANDAM HATTIA VIIII	Four single engine and one multi- engine aircraft, one single engine simulator and training aids.	Will be allotted to eligible flying clubs for promotion of flying training and producing more pilots to meet increased demand.	March, 2008	

#### CHAPTER - III

#### **POLICY INITIATIVES**

During the year 2006-07, a number of policy measures were implemented to accelerate the growth of the civil aviation sector, which included better connectivity, strengthening of public sector airlines, development of aviation infrastructure and enhancing training facilities. The year 2006 was characterized by robust growth in both domestic and international passenger and cargo traffic.

### I. CONNECTIVITY

- O The policy of having a liberal approach in granting traffic rights was continued during 2006-07 and traffic entitlements were substantively enhanced during bilateral civil aviation consultations with UAE, Tanzania, Maldives, Finland, Kuwait, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Japan, Oman, Spain, Scandinavian Countries, Egypt, Qatar, Singapore, Cambodia and Jordan. This would provide enhanced connectivity between India and these countries..
- Consequent to the liberalized approach, a total of 64 airlines of 50 countries are presently operating to India, while Indian Scheduled carriers viz. Air India, Indian, Jet Airways and Air Sahara are together operating to 28 countries.
- With a view to ease situation during peak winter season due to non-availability of seats, limited open sky policy was adopted during the period December 2006 January, 2007 under which designated foreign airlines were permitted to mount as many services as they wish to the available points of call subject to existing commercial arrangements.
- o Tourist charter guidelines were liberalized by removing the restriction with regard to minimum and maximum length of stay of tourists in India. For outbound charters, the 2:1 condition between inbound and outbound tourists has also been removed. The penal provisions have also been revised.

### II. FLEET AUGMENTATION/MAINTENANCE

O The projects of Air India for acquisition of 50 long range aircraft and Air India Charters for acquisition of 18 B737-800 aircraft and that of Indian Airlines for acquisition of 43 Airbus aircraft have been approved. The deliveries of 50 aircraft to Air India Ltd. are scheduled between February, 2007 and February, 2012 and that of 18 aircraft to Air India Charters Limited between November, 2006 and October, 2009. Air India Express has already taken the delivery of six aircraft on 30.11.06, 28.12.06, 9.1.07, 16.1.07, 22.1.07 and 14.2.07 respectively. The first A319 aircraft joined Indian Airlines fleet in October, 2006. The induction of the fleet is likely to be completed by March 2010.

- O Up to December, 2006, Ministry of Civil Aviation has issued NOC for import/acquisition of 42 aircraft for scheduled operators, 62 non-scheduled operators and 31 aircraft for private operators. Besides this, in principle approval for 135 aircraft was also granted to scheduled operators.
- Pawan Hans Helicopters Ltd.(PHHL) will augment its fleet by acquiring additional helicopters to meet the requirements of ONGC and other customers.
   PHHL will also acquire 1 Bell 407 helicopter for providing services in the tourism sector.
- o PHHL signed a contract with the manufacturer for retro-fitment of the equipment etc. in Dauphin fleet. The entire upgrade programme will lead to better safety and improved serviceability of Dauphin fleet for ONGC and other customers.
- o M/s Eurocopter has authorized PHHL for maintenance of Dauphin SA 365 N, N1, N2 and AS 365 N3 helicopters in India and 10 neighbouring countries. PHHL has plans to build up new Engineering Maintenance Centre with a view to market its own facilities and to provide services to the other helicopter operators so as to generate extra revenue and to develop complete maintenance facilities for maintenance/repair/overhaul of Dauphin helicopters and its components.

#### III. DEVELOPMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE

- o In order to encourage private participation in the airport infrastructure sector the FDI norms have recently been liberalized, allowing 100% FDI through the automatic route for setting up Greenfield airport projects.
- o Delhi and Mumbai airports have been restructured through Joint Venture route and handed over to Joint Venture Companies on lease on 3.5.2006 for a period of 30 years. The joint venture partners together hold 74% equity with the balance 26% being held by Airports Authority of India.
- Construction work at the Greenfield airports at Hyderabad and Bangalore is underway and the two airports are likely to be operational by the middle of 2008.
   'In-principle' approval has already been granted to set up a Greenfield airport in Goa.
- o State Governments are encouraged to set up Greenfield airports with private sector participation. Proposals to set up greenfield airports in Navi Mumbai, Kannur in Kerala and Pakyong near Gangtok in Sikkim have been received.
- Airports Authority of India will modernize and upgrade 35 non-metro airports to world class standards, with focus on airport side and city side development and enhancement of non aeronautical revenues.

- New international terminal buildings are being constructed by Airports Authority
  of India at Trivandrum, Ahmedabad airports. New integrated cargo terminal
  complex and cargo apron is proposed to be constructed at Kolkata airport.
- O Developmental works are being taken up at Surat, Calicut, Pune, Vishakhapatnam airports.
- o Projects are underway for development of airports in the North Eastern Region.
- O Due to the monopoly nature of the airports and their economic importance, it is proposed to set up an independent Airport Economic Regulator responsible for regulation of tariff and monitoring of performance standards.
- O Airports Authority of India is in the process of installation of ground network of GPS aided Geo Augmented Navigation (GAGAN) along with ISRO, which would provide en-route navigation throughout the land mass of India and precision approaches to all aircraft at all airports.

### IV. TRAINING FACILITIES

- o A new flying training academy is proposed to be set up at Gondia, Maharashtra.
- o Facilities at Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi are proposed to be upgraded so as to increase the capacity of training 100 pilots per year.
- Proposal of Aero Club of India for acquisition of 11 CESSNA-172-R for distribution to flying clubs has been approved, which will add capacity for training of pilots.

#### V. AVIATION POLICY

- o A proposal to merge Air India and Indian Airlines into a single company has been approved by Government. This would strengthen the public sector airlines and make it comparable to other major international airlines, apart from achieving synergy in operations and assets, strengthening networks.
- A comprehensive Civil Aviation Policy is in the process of finalisation covering different areas of the aviation sector.
- A Committee under the Chairmanship of Shri M.K.Kaw, former Secretary (CA)
  was set up to examine the role and need for strengthening of DGCA. The
  Committee has submitted its report and the recommendations are being examined
  for implementation.
- o A Committee under the Chairmanship of Shri K. Roy Paul, former Secretary (CA) was set up for development of ATS infrastructure and procedure at the airports

which has since submitted its report. The recommendations of the Roy Paul Committee have since been accepted by Ministry of Civil Aviation and further necessary action in the matter is being taken.

#### B. GENDER BUDGETING

Even though no specific schemes to be funded from Plan Budget of various organizations have been formulated for welfare of women, the initiatives taken by various organizations for welfare of women and with a view to ensure their empowerment within the organizations are as under:-

- i) Women employees are adequately represented at all levels in different organizations.
- ii) Welfare facilities such as separate rest room/recreation room are provided, wherever feasible, for women employees.
- iii) It is ensured that there is no discrimination vis-à-vis male employees in case of appointment, promotion and posting of women employees to various posts including those at highest level.
- iv) Pawan Hans Helicopters Ltd., will conduct in-house training programme on health and hygiene, skill development & personality development for women employees of the company.
- v) Hotel Corporation of India has constituted a Complaint Committee in Mumbai, Delhi & Srinagar under the Chairmanship of a senior lady executive of the company to examine complaints relating to the sexual harassment at workplace and to prepare guidelines to prevent such harassment. HCI has also made suitable amendments to the HCI Employees Service Regulations by including sexual harassment as one of misconducts. Female employees working in the night shifts are dropped at their residence with full security.
- vi) Uniforms are also provided to the women employees as per their entitlements in various organizations under the Ministry of Civil Aviation.
- vii) A Gender Budgeting Cell has been constituted in the Ministry of Civil Aviation with the mandate for identification of schemes specific for welfare and development of women in the Civil Aviation Sector.

#### C. WELFARE OF SCs/STs

Even though no specific schemes have been drawn up from the Plan Budget of various organizations for welfare of SC/ST categories, the initiatives taken by these organizations for welfare of these communities are as under:-

- i) Proper representation is ensured at all levels for SC/ST employees in accordance with policy of the Government.
- ii) SC/ST Cells have been constituted in various organizations to look after the welfare of SC/ST employees.
- iii) Directorate General of Civil Aviation has reimbursed an amount of Rs.20,086.00 to aspiring SC/ST pilot trainees under the scheme of scholarships/ stipends to SC/ST candidates.
- iv) Indian Airlines has formed Special Cells under the direct supervision of Liaison Officer (Corporate) at Headquarters and in each of the four regions viz. Northern, Southern, Eastern and Western. Adequate number of SC/ST employees man these Cells and are primarily responsible to ensure implementation of reservation orders in the company and also to deal with individual grievances and representations submitted by SC/ST employees. Periodical meetings are held with SC/ST Associations both at the Central and Regional level.
- Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited has proposed to introduce a scheme for distribution of scholarships and text books to school going children of the SC/ST communities.
- vi) Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi (IGRUA) has a scheme under which candidates belonging to SC/ST categories joining as Trainee Pilots are not charged any Application Fee for the Entrance Exam as well as Pilots Aptitude Test and up to 20% of the total intake of a course are allowed 50% concession in training fee subject to annual income of the guardian being less than Rs.1 Lakh per annum.

### D. SCHEMES UNDERTAKEN IN NORTH EASTERN REGION

(a) Airports Authority of India (AAI) has taken up several schemes pertaining to development of airports in the North Eastern Region. The airports in the North Eastern Region are not economically viable and operation at these airports do not generate adequate revenues even to meet the operational/recurring expenditure. In view of this, airport projects in the North Eastern Region, which are being undertaken for socioeconomic considerations, are being funded jointly by the North Eastern Council and Ministry of Civil Aviation.

Two separate MOUs one for schemes approved by NEC and other for schemes sanctioned under Prime Minister's initiative have been signed by AAI with North Eastern Council for development of airports under financial assistance from the North Eastern Council. In accordance with the financing pattern of North Eastern Council, the expenditure to the extent of 60% of the project cost is met by the Council and the balance 40% is being provided as budgetary support by Ministry of Civil Aviation in the normal debt equity ratio of 1:1.

For 2007-08, an outlay of Rs. 50.05 crores has been projected for NEC approved schemes and PM's initiative schemes with funding by Ministry of Civil Aviation to the extent of Rs.20.02 crores as budgetary support. Details of the major schemes being undertaken in the North Eastern Region by AAI are as under:

15.7	411127771		(Rs. in crores)						
	Na	ame of Work	Estimated Cost	BE 2007-08	Budgetary Support (40%)				
1.	AGAF	RTALA	g. hormol-gad	Ronaldi A. ett.	Uni (VIL)				
	(i)	Construction of New Control Tower cum Tech. Block	4.00	0.50	0.20				
2. ]	BARA	PANI	BUSCH URADI	Mile 229 1111					
duv sou bas	(i)	Expansion of Airport i.e. Construction of New Terminal Building, extension of Apron and construction of Fire Station/MT Pool	35.00	1.50	0.60				
3	DIRR	UGARH		Ti energy up					
	(i)	Construction of new terminal Building including land acquisition	54.52	10.00	4.00				
	(ii)	Extension of runway to 8000 ft. including acquisition of land and associated works	10.53	0.01	0.004				
	(iii)	Extension of Apron including construction of taxiway shoulders	6.00	3.00	1.20				
4.	DIMA	APUR		Bar on India					
	(i) (ii)	Construction of fire station Construction of MT pool	1.41 0.20	0.35 0.19	0.14 0.08				
5. (	GUWA	AHATI	DAY Wind No	- 215 10 11 11 11 12 1	moeni A Lui				
	(i)	Construction of perimeter road	2.00	0.01	0.004				
	(ii)	Construction of Isolation Bay	11.00	8.00	3.20				
	(iii)	Provision of aerobridges and associated works	12.39	0.50	0.20				
	(iv)	Relocation of boundary wall and road coming under proposed apron area	1.00	0.50	0.20				
	(v)	Extension of runway 9000 ft. to 12000 ft.	22.37	1.00	0.40				
	(vi)	Provision of storm water drain	1.60	0.05	0.02				
	(vii)	Construction of model fire station	6.00	0.10	0.04				

(Rs. in crores)

	( Ats. III crores)					
Name of Work	Estimated Cost	BE 2007-08	Budgetary Support (40%)			
HAR		直等量的				
Extension of runway, acquisition	33.00	7.00	2.80			
of land and construction of		3 5 - 6				
boundary wall	3.3	3 3 5				
Construction of ILS building	0.20	0.10	0.04			
HAL						
Construction of operational wall	3.50	0.15	0.06			
as per BCAS norms and grading	TE					
of ground for CAT-I approach	8 5 = 1	5 3	8 9			
lighting	- 1 2 3		- E-7			
HAT	1 5 5	21 21				
Expansion of Terminal Building,	2.00	0.10	0.04			
Apron, Isolation Bay etc.	888					
Including acquisition of land	F 2 4 3	# P =				
SI						
Operationalisation of Airport and	50.00	0.01	0.004			
development of infrastructure	39151	2 2 C				
	Extension of runway, acquisition of land and construction of boundary wall Construction of ILS building  HAL Construction of operational wall as per BCAS norms and grading of ground for CAT-I approach lighting  HAT Expansion of Terminal Building, Apron, Isolation Bay etc. Including acquisition of land  Operationalisation of Airport and	Cost  CHAR  Extension of runway, acquisition of land and construction of boundary wall Construction of ILS building  Construction of operational wall as per BCAS norms and grading of ground for CAT-I approach lighting  HAT  Expansion of Terminal Building, Apron, Isolation Bay etc. Including acquisition of land  CSI  Operationalisation of Airport and  50.00	Name of Work  Cost  Estimated Cost  BE 2007-08  CHAR  Extension of runway, acquisition of land and construction of boundary wall Construction of ILS building  Construction of operational wall as per BCAS norms and grading of ground for CAT-I approach lighting  HAT  Expansion of Terminal Building, Apron, Isolation Bay etc. Including acquisition of land  SI  Operationalisation of Airport and  50.00  0.01			

**(b)** Pawan Hans Helicopters Ltd. (PHHL) has dedicated a number of helicopters for the North-Eastern Region for better connectivity and promotion of tourism. Details in this regard are as under:-

State/ Agency	Place of deployment	Type of helicopter	No. of helicopter
Meghalaya Govt.	Shillong	Dauphin 365 N	1
Arunachal Pradesh	Itanagar	Dauphin 365 N	1
Sikkim Govt.	Gangtok	Bell 206L4	1
Tripura	Agartala	Bell 407	1
NHPC	Dibrugarh	Bell 206 L4	1

(c) For improving air connectivity in the North Eastern Region, Government of India has approved the procurement on lease of four ATR-42-320 aircraft for a period of five years by Alliance Air (with support from NEC). Sanction of the Government has been accorded for a total grant of Rs.175 crores to be provided over a period of five years from the budgetary support of NEC plan during the 10<sup>th</sup> Plan. MOU between NEC and Alliance Air for operation of ATR aircraft is valid up to December 2007. With the introduction of the Winter Schedule from 29<sup>th</sup> October 2006, a total of 72 flights weekly with ATR aircraft are being operated in North Eastern Region.

\*\*\*

CHAPTER-IV
REVIEW OF PAST PERFORMANCE IN TERMS OF TARGETS FIXED IN OUTCOME BUDGET 2005-06 AND 2006-07

## AIR INDIA LIMITED (2005-06)

S. No.	Name of Scheme/Programme		Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	(i)Repayment of aircraft loans	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet	308.74	300.87	Repayment as per schedule. Liability will be extinguished as follows: Four B747-400 Aircraft -100% Two B747-400 Aircraft -70% and Aircraft Simulator - 78%	Loan amounting to Rs.300.87 crores was repaid during 2005-06.
	(ii)Other capital expenditure	Essentially required for operational reasons like purchase of ground handling equipments, engineering workshop equipments, security equipment, computers, office equipments etc.	150.00	126.00	built be ended for the state of	An expenditure of Rs.126.00 crores was incurred during 2005-06 towards procurement of equipment and creation of supporting infrastructure
	(iii)Token provision for new aircraft	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	10.00		Government approval for acquisition of 50 aircrafts expected by 2005-06.	Government approval for procurement of new aircraft has since been conveyed.

SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2006-07 Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	Expenditure upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/P hysical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Physical output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
i.	Repayment of aircraft loans	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	113.14	86.89	Repayment liability will be extinguished as follows:	Repayment of existing aircraft loans.	Repayment of instalments due during 2006-07 will be completed by March, 2007.	to Rs.86.89 crores was repaid upto 31.12.2006.
	Man for any scherod of	M. almada herbaccium	I or men		Two B747-400 aircraft – 80% and Simulator – 78%	(w regard by 2.1%	ryke Ke i	d duning 2805-06
ii.	Other capital expenditure	Essentially required for operational reasons like purchase of ground handling equipments, engineering workshop equipments, security equipments, computers, office equipments etc.	250.00	66.90	Procurement of equipment etc.	Creation of supporting infrastructure for smooth aircraft operations.	Procurement of equipment and associated facilities will be completed during the year.	(Ks. in.ero.) skal samoe eme during s.46
iii.	Acquisition of 50 new long range aircraft.	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	123.56	59.87	Delivery to commence in February, 2007. 2 Aircraft will be delivered during 2006-07.	Augmentation of capacity.	Provision represents interest to be capitalized on advance payments to aircraft manufacturers.	

## **INDIAN AIRLINES LIMITED (2005-06)**

						(NS. III CI OI C)
S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	Repayment of existing loan for aircraft already acquired.		112.44	106.26	93.11% of aircraft loans will be repaid by 31.3.06.	Loan amounting to Rs.106.26 crores was repaid during 2005-06.
2.	Acquisition of new aircraft(advance payment)	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet	762.73	47.61	Approval will be obtained for acquisition of 43 aircraft	Agreement signed with M/s Airbus Industrie on 20.2.06. Hence the shortfall in expenditure.
3.	Projects for supporting infrastructure relating to running of aircraft	Improvement	36.56	38.26	5 projects	Projects taken up were operationally essential.

### **INDIAN AIRLINES LIMITED (2006-07)**

SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2006-07 Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	Expenditure upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physic al Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes Timelines	Physical output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	mem or 7 mapers has	8	9
i.	Repayment of existing loan for aircraft already acquired	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	23.48	23.40	93.54% of aircraft loans will be repaid by 31.3.07	Repayment of existing aircraft loans.	Repayment of instalments due during 2006-07 will be completed by March, 2007.	Loan amounting to Rs.23.40 crores repaid upto
ii.	Procurement of 43 new airbus aircraft.	To augment capacity and replacement of ageing fleet.	629.00	281.29	7 aircraft out of 43 aircraft will be received by the 31st March, 2007.	Augmentation of capacity.	Advance payments for acquisition of new aircraft and repayment of loan to be taken by the company for this purpose.	31.12.2006
iii.	Projects for supporting infrastructur e relating to running of aircraft.	Improvement in infrastructural facilities	53.52	26.01	Procurement of equipment etc.	Creation of supporting infrastructure for smooth aircraft operations.	Procurement of equipment and associated facilities will be completed during the year.	into continuo con le los ostanes las estanes de la

## PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED (2005-06)

S.No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005- 06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	Acquisition of light and medium helicopters	1		15.55	l light helicopter and two medium helicopters	One Bell 407 delivered in June, '06 and two Dauphin N3 delivered in May/June, 2006. Balance payment of Rs.65.84 crores released during 2006-07.
2.	2. Upgradation programme of Dauphin fleet To meet DGCA & ONGC Tender requirement of compliance to Aviation Standards AS4			19.79	Value officers	Contract signed on 12.8.05 and 1.12.06 with M/s Sofema, France for 21 Dauphin helicopters. Advance payment released. Upgradation programme to be completed by 2007-08. Received one retrofited Dauphin helicopter in December, 2006.
3.	Import of Equipment	To meet operational requirement of fleet	5.00	4.12	Two spare engines for Dauphin N-3 and Mi-172 helicopters	One spare engine for Mi-172 helicopter received on 27.6.05 and one for Dauphin N3 received in Feb., '06.
4.	Building and other projects	mentary Fyt findgetary Resources	10.70	2.06	3 projects i.e., construction of State of the art maintenance center for a helicopter, corporate office at NOIDA and	i) After appointment of APMC in April, 2005, building plan was approved for Rs.20.07 crores in July, 2005. But due to abnormal deluge in Mumbai on 26.7.05, the project site of maintenance center building was under 5-6 fleet of water. Due to this material change was affected in building design and BOD approved the revised project estimates of Rs.25.13crores in its meeting held in May, 2006.
LADI		METED (2006-07)			integration of various Departments under IT plan to improve connectivity	ii)Due to slow progress by Construction Agency, the RCC structure up to terrace level was cast in Nov., '06 and overhead water tank is still remaining. The project is likely to be completed by Sept., '07. iii)Major areas of IT Plan has been implemented. Expected completion by June, 2007.

### PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED (2006-07)

							(Rs. in cro	res)
S. No	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2006-07 Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	Expenditure upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables, Physical Outputs		Processes /Timelines	Physical output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
i.	Acquisition of New Fleet -Light Helicopters -Medium Helicopters	Augmentation of fleet to meet	0.00 129.50	7.38 83.92	4 Nos.	To meet part fleet replacement plan and	Delivery of 2 dauphin N3 helicop- ters likely by May/ June, 2006. Option clause for 2 dauphin	l Bell 407 helicopter delivered in June, 2006.
	LOSSORDA Buffing erepse	replacement requirements and also to cater additional demand from ONGC etc.	3.90	(1968)		ONGC additional require-ments for offshore operations.	N3 valid upto June, 2006. Contract has been signed with M/s Sofema, France for 21 Dauphin helicopters.	Delivery of 3 medium helicopter received and 2 are expected by March-April,
-1	11.000.1.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.00	Carrier and the second	5.00	17.1/85		Canal dies of a safe   Rea	Advance payment released.	07.
	- Upgradation programme of Dauphin fleet.	- do -	27.00	5.57	2 Nos.	To meet DGCA & ONGC tender requirements of compliance to Aviation Standards (AS) 4.	Upgradation programme to be completed by 2007-08.	Received 1 retrofitted Dauphin helicopter in Dec.06.
ii.	Import of Capital Equipment - Spare engine for Dauphin N3 helicopters & other equipment	To keep helicopter fleet operational by ensuring proper maintenance.	3.15	0.19	1 No.	To meet operational requirements of fleet.	Approval of Board of Directors to be sought by June, 2006.	Delivery of engine is expected by April,' 08.

	AN HANS HELICOPTE			T				(Rs. in crores)
S. No	Name of	Objective/Outcome	Outlay	Expen	Quantifiable	<b>Projected Outcomes</b>	Processes/	Physical
	Scheme/Programme	The transfer of the sales	2006-07 Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources 2006-07	diture	Deliverables/	The anex opening	Timelines	Output/Outcome upto 31.12.06
				upto 31.12. 06	Physical Outputs	requirements	on complete or over	
1	Districtural Loss 2	3	4	5 ·	6	· 7	8	9
iii.	(i) Building & Other projects						Project approved by	i)After appointment of
	- Maintenance Centre	Creation of	5.00	0.06		Construction of a state	Board of Directors.	APMC in April, 05 building
		infrastructure			1	of the art maintenance	Tenders being	plan was approved for Rs.20.07 crores in July, 05.
		facilities for				center for helicopters	invited. Project time	But due to abnormal deluge
		helicopter operations					18 months.	in Mumbai on 26.7.05, the
		the same and the same				Construction of	Local College	project site of Maintenance Centre building was under 5-
	(ii) NOIDA Building project	- do -	7.50	0.48		Corporate Office at	Construction activity	6 feet of water. Due to this,
		Triple Countries of the Country				NOIDA	is in progress.	material change was affected
		TICO 10- MIGH				replace that have	Completion date	in building design and BOD approved the revised project
	(iii) IT Plan	- do -	0.70	0.18	T Denn'	Integration of various	likely by March,07.	estimates of Rs.25.13 crores
	SEPPLEMENT OF SHAPE SHAP					deptts. Under IT Plan to	1012 (1g(e)) 35 F	in its meeting held in May,
	-Elight Helikopteta		1500	LBR		improve connectivity.	Acceptance Testing/	06.
	A committee of New Pines						Implementation of	ii) Construction activity is in progress likely to be
					0		IT Plan in progress.	completed by Sept., 07.
			Resource				Completion date	iii) Major arrears of IT
	(iv)Other Civil/ electrical	- do –	2.15	0.66		Minor capital works to	likely by March,07.	plan has been
	works etc.		Buch			meet operational		implemented, completion
		18 To 16 Oct 18	PERMIT			requirements.	Minor capital items	likely by June,07.
			by support to	127 1276	1 Strebutte		for which approval	iv) Minor capital items worth Rs.0.66 crore
			rambje-	mbro	1 Editorium		of competent	worth Rs.0.66 crore were procured up to
	Scheme/Programmic		3000-07	HILESO.	19502-0130900		authority will be	31.12.06.
	Summe of	Objective/Outcame	430198	i xben-	Similar inter	The observer execution	obtained from time	202016
							to time during FY	Bh ech at
	era estrara interpresentante	or a waterway was come					2006-07.	GENTLAND)

### 49

## HOTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED (2005-06)

S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	Upgradation of hotel rooms and procurement of operational equipment		1.00	1.00	Procurement of fire fighting equipment, high lifts, kitchen equipment and gas pipeline.	Expenditure of Rs. one crore was incurred towards essential operational activities at various properties of Hotel Corporation of India

## 50

## HOTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED (2006-07)

								(Rs. in crores)
SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Progra mme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2006-07 Compleme ntary Extra Budgetary Resources	Expenditure upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
i.	Upgradation of hotel rooms at Centaur Hotel Delhi Airport.	Upgradation of hotel rooms and other facilities to make them marketable so as to meet the increased demand.	7.00	2.61	To activate the existing unsaleable rooms which are in poor condition. Renovation of rooms including restructuring/refurbishing of the guest rooms, replacement of air conditioning plant, renovation of health club, coffee shop, banquet rooms, replacement of kitchen equipments.	Increase availability of hotel rooms.	Renovation of hotel rooms would be taken up during the year.	Renovation of rooms has been taken up. The flight catering is being completely renovated. The company is in the process of appointing a consultant for the same.
HO.1	Upgradation of Chefair Flight Catering Mumbai.	- do -	5.00	1.17	To tap potential business from airlines by upgrading the existing infrastructure at the Flight Kitchen such as the Cold Rooms, Deep Freezers, AHUs, DG Sets etc.	Availability of proper infrastructure for operation of flight kitchen.	Upgradation of facilities at Chefair Flight Kitchen at Mumbai would be taken up during the year.	Various units of HCI were contemplated to be given on Management Contract. However, since the same is delayed/deferred, the company is now in the process of renovating the various properties
iii.	Renovation of rooms at Centaur Lake View Hotel Srinagar.	- do -	3.00	0.65	To activate the existing unsaleable rooms which are in poor condition including furniture, fixtures etc.	Increase availability of hotel rooms.	Renovation of hotel rooms would be taken up during he year.	- do -

## AIR INDIA CHARTERS LIMITED (2006-07)

Sl. NO.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2006-07 Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	Expenditure upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physic al Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1.	Other capital expenditure	Essentially required for the new airlines, Air India Express.	50.00 50.00	2.75	Required for operational reasons like engineering workshop	Creation of supporting infrastructure for smooth aircraft operations.	Procurement of equipment and associated facilities will be	Loan amounting to Rs.2.75
	Sabily ing	State water of Monte	ears or 19 des	1, 12	equipments, ramp equipments, computers, office equipments etc.	s ad granteni exer	completed during the year.	crores was repaid upto 31.12.2006
2.	Procurement of 18 B737- 800 aircraft.	To set up a separate new airlines, Air India Express, by wholly owned subsidiary of Air India, Air India Charters Ltd.	20.70	25.42	Delivery to commence in November, 2006. 6 Aircraft will be delivered during 2006-07.	To operate aircraft on low cost pattern.	Provision represents interest to be capitalized on advance payments to aircraft manufacturers.	min yang-pa min yang-pa yan benjawan

## DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CIVIL AVIATION (2005-06)

~			0 0	T2 21.	0	(RS. III Clote)
S.No.	Name of	Objective/Outcome	Outlay	Expenditure	Quantifiable deliverables	Physical Output/
	Scheme/Programme		2005-06	2005-06	2005-06	Outcome during 2005-06
1.	Procurement of Hansa- 3	To provide training in	1.83	Pelo Aguna	3 aircraft would be acquired	Delivery of aircraft could not
	Trainer Aircraft for NAL	flying clubs	EAST TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY.	TANK DEMORRAGE	after inspection of	be made by NAL.
23.3	Provincement of Traffet up sayers		3637	Delivey	standardize flight test	A DA MICO IN
				Sal complicati	parameters.	1
2.	Lab/Testing equipment	Monitoring of FDRs	0.57	egnitatio <del>s</del> p	1 unit of equipment	The proposal did not
		and CVRs of airlines		E Joseph Amaria	1 M Ph	materialize.
3.	Gondia Flying Training	To train pilots	1.00	0.48	For construction of New	Funds were released for
	Academy	er og		and the same and same	Flying Training Academy	preparation of detailed project
	paracetary freeings out	using the last section of the		t yatın ma	esa regración na sorbbougith	report.
4.	Civil Works		0.60	0.41	3 projects viz. construction	Civil works pertaining to
	s.coff.mote.	provinger		an compass	and water harvesting at	water harvesting at
var	graeme	Complement	V 37 15 00	- E hepatanj	DGCA(HQ), guest house at	DGCA(HQ) is in progress.
31 11	Name of Ship of the Oran	time Outlier 2006.07	- Containing	April Ought State	Bhubaneshwar and	Properties Physical 1
					construction of garage	Clausing III assist
5.	Advanced training	Development in air	1.00	0.54	37 training courses to be	24 training courses were held.
ALRIA	programmes on modern	regulations and			conducted under EU and	
	aircrafts under EU &	standards			Rs.40 lakh as annual	
	COSCAP				contribution to COSCAP	

## DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF CIVIL AVIATION (2006-07)

SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
A.	Capital					sosked-ood		
1.	Machinery & Equipment (R&D) Procurement	To provide flying training through flying clubs	1.75	0.28	Aircrafts would be acquired after inspection of standard flight test parameters	To improve capabilities of various flying clubs to produce trained pilots	3 aircraft are expected to be delivered during 2006-07.	One aircraft has been received from NAL.
	of Hansa-3 trainer aircraft	pitteon to					Project reformation and	
2.	Lab/Testing equipment (R&D)	To help labs become fully equipped and efficient	0.30	0.11	Monitoring of FDRs and CVRs of airlines	To ensure safety in the aircraft operations.	Procurement of equipment to be undertaken during 2006-07.	Procurement action is in progress.
3.	Machinery & Equipment - Training & Education Directorate	nvigak ag	0.35	0.27	Expenditure on some of projects approved in 2005-06 will spill over to 2006-07. New accident investigation equipment are likely to be procured.	To make the Air Safety Directorate well equipped to handle various incidents/accidents.	Procurement of equipment to be undertaken during 2006-07.	Eqpt. for modernization of office of DGCA and its field formation has been procured.
	Directorate	7 k( = )) = 22 144	story and	P	Equipment for technical examination, training & modernization, modernization of office of DGCA and its field formations.	onstruction stable and acceptance of accepta	Civile access at the latest and the procure of the	Control of the state of the sta
4.	New Flying Training Academy at Gondia	To train pilots	25.00	Non- Blan Budgett	Detailed feasibility report prepared and is being processed.	To increase the pool of trained pilots for the industry.	Commencement of works at the Academy.	Proposal is awaiting approval of competent authority.

	ECTORATE GENERAL		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						(Rs. in crores)
S. No	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Non- Plan Budget 2006-07	Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. upto 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
5.	Civil works i) R&D DGCA (HQ) ii) Trg. & Education (Reg. Offices)	Renovation of existing accommodation at DGCA offices.	-	0.60	0.13	Construction and renovation works.	To make available adequate office space in various offices.	Civil works are to be executed through CPWD.	Civil works under execution through CPWD.
В.	Revenue i) Manpower ii. Foreign training of DGCA officers iii. EU India Avi-ation Training project iv. Contribution to COSCAP project	Development in air regulations and standards.		1.00	0.34	Conduct of training programme.	For development of regulations and standards through these training programmes conducted under EU India Aviation Training Project and COSCAP project.	Contributions are payable in accordance with parameters laid down in the COSCAP. Expenditure on training courses under EU Project to be met by DGCA.	126 officers attended training programmes under EU project and 60 officers attended training programmes under COSCAP project.
C.	Non-Plan							by DGCA.	
1.	Establishment	To ensure smooth functioning of the office of DGCA	18.60	talinicios b most santro gardaga w	13.74	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	्रमण्डल व उत्तरका प्रमान क व्यक्तिक	of round 3000	one charge sale bach contact from Soft
2.	Contribution to ICAO	Payment of membership contribution	1.00	Quantition Feltrembli Originals	(1)72(20)	Member ship contribution. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	Access to technical expertise of ICAO.	Contribution payable in January every year.	(fc. In cross) By deal Output? Income upin it 15 on

. ----

......

### 50

### **BUREAU OF CIVIL AVIATION SECURITY (2005-06)**

S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	Construction of AVSEC Academy and purchase of security data equipments/consumable.	Access Control Security	5.00	0.98	Work on AVSEC Academy will be initiated soon and purchase of PIC consumables for 1.25 lakh PIC cards	
	Marine Andrews Control of Control	Attornal  Situation  S	30 1.1	and the same safety of the saf	IN Executive rapids An American Section 1975 (1975) And the section 1975 (1975) And th	angle to different parts of the airport.  The proposal for construction of AVSEC Academy has not been finalized.

## BUREAU OF CIVIL AVIATION SECURITY (2006 -07)

SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2 Capital	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	Construction of office building at Mumbai.	Augmentation of office accommodation for RDCOS, Mumbai	0.70	•	10% of construction work will be carried out	Better working environment.	Work to be executed through AAI.	The location could not be finalized due to privatization of Mumbai Airport
2.	Setting up of CA Training Academy	For imparting training at par with international standards	2.00	-	Finalisation of location will be done & construction work will be carried out.	Enhancement in security standards/practic es in Aviation.	Academy is a part of Civil Aviation Complex to be constructed by AAI.	This proposal is still under consideration
3.	Restructuring of BCAS	Strengthening of Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	0.10	**	Scheme is under formulation, hence token provision kept.	25 Linds Pile co	(500-) 1949)	- do -
4.	Addl. RDCOS Office	- do -	0.10	- 5	- do -			- do -
5.	Introduction of Smart Card & BBAC	Secured Airport Access control through:	0.10	- 23	- do -	A DA AVSEC	Acridenty Fibou	Scheme has been dropped.
	Management System.	i) Smart Cards, ii) Hardware, iii) Software, iv) Networking, v) Data Base Management.		Outlay, 2005-06	Expenditure   Qua 2005-06   200	etittable deli 1-86	ecubles Phy Oute	ical Outpul/ ome during 2005-00
6.	Purchase of Machinery & Equipment.	Modernisation of security related equipment	1.45	00)	PIC consumable will be procured.	Increased efficiency, better handling security related situations.	PIC consumables will be procured following prescrib ed procedure.	PIC material worth Rs.15.25 lakh and bomb trucks worth Rs.33.71 lakh will be procured shortly.
7.	Information & Technology	i) Hardware, ii) Software, iii) Networking & Cabling	0.55	-	Procurement of computers & related equipment will be done for operational purpose.		Procurement of computers and related equipment to be completed.	Procurement of training instrument worth Rs.25.00 lakh is in process.

## **BUREAU OF CIVIL AVIATION SECURITY (Continued)**

1	Re	in	crores)
٩.		111	CIUICS

							(As. III Clule	,
SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Non- Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes/Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome up to 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	7002-00 6 1 tous	7	8	9
8.	Establishment (Non-Plan)	To ensure smooth functioning of the office of BCAS.	6.08	3.80	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	itiliable delive	rables Physical	(Rs. m. crore) Output

## AERO CLUB OF INDIA (2005-06)

S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005- 06
1. 20 21	Aerosports development	Promotion of aerosports in the country.	1.00	nandfiable eliverublesfritysici atpab	Paragliders(solo)-04 Handgliders(solo)-04 Winch for paragliders-01	During 2005-06 no amount was released to Aero Club of India.
BURE	IQ OF CIVIL AVIATION S	ECCRETY (Continued)			Intermedia skydiving parachute-04 Hot air ballon-01	a ID CDOPES)

### AERO CLUB OF INDIA (2006-07)

						BROWN MARKET THE	(Rs. in cro	ores)	
SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Plan Budget 2006-07		Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output Outcome upto 31.12.06	
1	2	Continuent 3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
01	Flying Training & Aerosports Development	Promotion of Flying Training & Aerosports in the country	12.79		One Multi engine and 8 single engine trainer aircraft	To meet the increased demand of pilots due to the open sky policy of the Government. Trainer Aircraft shall be allotted to eligible ACI member flying clubs to improve their infrastructure of training.	The procurement is expected to be completed by 31 st March, 2007.	been obtained and funds released to ACI. Deliveries will be completed in 2007-08.	
7(0) el 1	Name of Scheme@rogramme.	Opportuni	2006-2006	gac in	tathenditure up a 10	unadflable rojecten alverables Outcomes		ricons when Deputy combine	

### MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION/SECTT. (2006-07)

							(143.	m crores)
Sl. NO.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Non-Plan Budget 2006-07	Expenditure up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome up to 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
	Non-Plan					cuigs		
1.	Establishment	To ensure smooth functioning of the Ministry	7.10	4.73	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.	es this to the	S proceed to	Structure upto  31 12.06  20 0  10 EFC objectived  20 feet
2.	Payment of subsidy for operation of Haj Charter Flights	Operation of Haj Charter Flights	279.00	150.00	Approximately 1,00,000 passengers would be carried for Haj Pilgramage.	Carriage of Haj Pilgrims at subsidized fares	Subsidy is initially paid on ad-hoc basis, which is subsequently settled after due audit of claims.	Haj operations completed.

### 61

## COMMISSION OF RAILWAY SAFETY (2006-07)

SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Non-Plan Budget 2006-07	Expenditure up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes /Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	Establishment	To ensure smooth functioning of the Commissio n of Railway Safety	Gross - 2.91 Recoveries - <u>0.04</u> Net - 2.87	2.33	Establishment expenditure. Quantifiable deliverables cannot be worked out.		4 18 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	CHVES

### **CHAPTER V**

### FINANCIAL REVIEW

5.1.1 Provisions made in the budget of the Ministry of Civil Aviation during 2005-06 and actual for 2005-06 (net of recoveries), are as under:

(Rs. in crores)

	Plan	Non-Plan	Total
Budget estimates 2005-06	370.85	262.65	633.50
Revised Estimates 2005-06	370.85	392.02	762.87
Actual for 2005-06	365.99	391.22	757.24

5.1.2 Organisation-wise/Scheme-wise details of the approved outlays are as under:

		(Rs. in crores)					
Sl. No.	Scheme	BE 2005-06	RE 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06			
A.	Non-Plan						
1.	(i) Ministry of Civil Aviation – Sectt.	6.20	6.20	6.72			
	(ii) Directorate General of Civil	18.95	19.99	19.25			
	Aviation	5.93	5.93	5.49			
	(iii) Bureau of Civil Aviation Security (iv) Commission of Railway Safety	2.71	2.71	2.72			
2.	Payment of share of FTT to AAI	0.10	0.10	0.00			
3.	Subsidy for operation of Haj Charters	225.00	280.00	280.00			
4.	Compensation to Indian Airlines on account of Vayudoot liabilities	0.00	73.33	73.31			
5.	Grants-in-aid to IGRUA	3.80	3.80	3.80			
	Total – Non Plan (Gross)	262.69	392.06	391.29			
	Recoveries	0.04	0.04	0.04			
	Total - Non Plan (Net)	262.65	392.02	391.25			
В.	Plan						
1.	(i) Directorate General of Civil Aviation	5.00	3.00	1.78			
	(ii) Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	5.00	2.00	0.91			
2.	Investments in						
	(i) Air India	1.00	0.00	0.00			
	(ii) Indian Airlines	325.00	325.00	325.00			
	(iii) Airports Authority of India	30.00	36.00	36.00			
3.	Grants-in aid to						
	(i) Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran	3.85	3.85	2.30			
	Akademi	1.00	1.00	0.00			
	(ii) Aero Club of India	1 8 9 1 5					
	Total - Plan	370.85	370.85	365.99			
	Grand Total (Plan + Non Plan)	633.50	762.87	757.24			

5.2.1 Provisions made in the budget of the Ministry of Civil Aviation during 2006-07, revised estimates for 2006-07 and provisions approved for 2007-08(net of recoveries), are as under:

(Rs. in crores)

	Plan	Non-Plan	Total
Budget estimates 2006-07	130.00	318.60	448.60
Revised estimates 2006-07	90.00	417.60	507.60
Budget estimates 2007-08	200.00	417.56	617.56

5.2.2 Organisation-wise/Scheme-wise details of the approved outlays are as under:

(Rs. in crores)

		(KS. III CI UI ES)					
Sl. No.	Scheme	BE 2006-07	RE 2006-07	BE 2007-08			
A.	Non-Plan		estenia in in				
1.	(i) Ministry of Civil Aviation – Sectt.	7.10	7.10	7.74			
	(ii) Directorate General of Civil Aviation	19.65	19.60	21.86			
	(iii) Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	6.08	6.08	6.43			
	(iv) Commission of Railway Safety	2.91	2.91	3.62			
2.	Payment of share of FTT to AAI	0.10	0.10	0.10			
3.	Subsidy for operation of Haj Charters	279.00	378.00	374.00			
4.	Grants-in-aid to IGRUA	3.80	3.80	3.80			
5.	Grants-in-aid to State Govt.(Flying Subsidy)	0.00	0.05	0.05			
	Total – Non Plan (Gross)	318.64	417.64	417.60			
	Recoveries	0.04	0.04	0.04			
	Total - Non Plan (Net)	318.60	417.60	417.56			
В.	Plan		211111111111111111111111111111111111111				
1.	(i) Directorate General of Civil Aviation	29.00	20.00	87.00			
	(ii) Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	5.00	1.00	12.00			
2.	Investments in		to the residual to				
	(i) Air India	0.00	0.00	0.00			
	(ii) Indian Airlines	0.00	0.00	0.00			
	(iii) Airports Authority of India	42.91	30.00	45.00			
3.	Grants-in aid to		period made	and a			
	(i) Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi	40.30	30.00	39.00			
	(ii) Aero Club of India	12.79	9.00	17.00			
	Total - Plan	130.00	90.00	200.00			
	Grand Total (Plan + Non Plan)	448.60	507.60	617.56			

### 5.3.1 Details are available at Statement – I

### 5.4.1 Release of Grants-in-aid

An amount of Rs.14.51 crores was released to Indira Gandhi Rashtriya Uran Akademi in December, 2006 for upgradation of infrastructural facilities at the Akademi. Also, Rs.9.00 crores was released to Aero Club of India in January, 2007 against its requirement of Rs.12.03 crores for procurement of 11 Cessna 172-R NAV-III aircraft for distribution to flying clubs for flying training.

### 5.4.2 Dividend pay out by PSUs

Dividend paid by Airports Authority of India and Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited during 2005-06 and 2006-07 are as under:

S. No.	Organis	ation		2005-06	m2 mod	2006-07			
WA P	68.01	3 3	Interim	Final	Total	Interim	Final	Total	
1.	Airports A of India	uthority	40.00	100.00	140.00	60.00	Pursa o	60.00	
2.	Pawan Helicopters	Hans Ltd.	7.14	10.71	17.85	TOTA CETE	2 h franc		

### 5.4.3 Carriage of Haj Pilgrims at subsidized rates

Indian pilgrims who travel through the Haj Committee India are termed as ballottee pilgrims. The pilgrims could also make his own private arrangements through private tour operators (PTOs) to travel to Saudi Arabia. The travel of ballottee pilgrims is subsidized by the Government of India. Subsidy for operation of Haj Chartes was enhanced to Rs.378.00 crores from Rs.279.00 crores at RE stage during 2006-07. Besides this, supplementary grant of Rs.99.00 crores has been obtained for operation of Haj Chrters during 2006-07. Total 1,08,372 ballottee pilgrims traveled to Jeddah for Haj 2006.

### 5.4.4 Receipt of Utilisation Certificates

Receipt of utilization certificates is being constantly monitored. It is ensured that release of funds to the Public Sector Undertakings and grantee institutions is made only after obtaining utilization certificates in accordance with the provisions of General Financial Rules.

### 5.4.5 Outstanding Balances with State Governments and Implementing agencies

There are no Centrally sponsored schemes in the Civil Aviation Sector. As such funds are not being released to State Governments from the budget of Ministry of Civil Aviation except for flying subsidy being provided to State Government owned flying

clubs. In case of flying subsidy, funds are released to the State Government owned flying clubs in the form of reimbursement after the expenditure has actually been incurred.

A sum of Rs. 2.65 crores had been advanced by Bureau of Civil Aviation Security to Airports Authority of India in connection with their project for construction of Civil Aviation Security Training Academy. It is proposed to construct the Civil Aviation Security Training Academy as a part of AAI building complex proposed to be constructed at Delhi. Due to reservations of Ministry of Urban Development on the site of the proposed building complex, it has not been possible to commence the work. The matter is being re-examined.

### 5.4.6 Fleet acquisition

### Air India Limited

Air India Ltd. has signed a purchase agreement with Boeing Company on 31.12.2005 for the purchase of 68 aircraft comprising of 8 B777-200LR, 15 B777-300ER and 27 B787-8 all powered with GE engines for Air India and 18 B737-800W all powered with CFM engines for Air India Charters Ltd. (i.e. Air India Express) at a net project cost of approx. Rs.34,615 crores.

The delivery of 50 aircraft to Air India Limited are scheduled between February, 2007 and February, 2012 and of 18 aircraft to Air India Charters Limited, between November, 2006 and October, 2009. M/s Boeing has agreed to make its best efforts to complete the delivery of all aircraft by 2011 in place of 2012. First aircraft has been delivered on 30.11.2006. The manufacturers viz. M/s Boeing, GE and CFM International have offered an offset programme valued at 30% of the net aircraft price (excluding BFE Items) and spare engines which amount to approximately USD 2 billion i.e. approx. Rs.9000 crores (US\$ = Rs.45). The timescale to complete such offset will be 5 to 6 years following the delivery of last aircraft. By this Air India would be able to induct new aircraft in the fleet after a gap of almost 10 years.

#### **Indian Airlines Limited**

The Government had approved a proposal of acquisition of 43 aircraft, fitted with CFM engines, from Airbus Industries for Indian Airlines, comprising of 19 A-319, 4 A-320 and 20 A-321 Airbus at an estimated net project cost of Rs.9888 crores. An agreement was executed with Airbus Industrie and CFM International on 20.2.2006 in presence of Hon'ble Prime Minister and H.E. the President of France. These aircraft are scheduled to be delivered over October, 2006 to March, 2010. The first A-319 was delivered on 19.10.2006 and the remaining aircraft would be delivered at the rate of one aircraft per month from June, 2007 to June, 2009 (except September, 2007). The aircraft delivery during the period of July, 2009 to March, 2010 would take place at the rate of two aircraft per month. On induction of new aircraft, the entire fleet of A-300 and B-737-200 would be replaced in a phased manner.

### 5.4.7 Airport modernization

In a landmark decision, the Government on 1.2.2006 finalised the restructuring and modernization of the two International airports at Delhi and Mumbai through publicprivate partnership in the joint venture mode. In the Joint Venture, Airports Authority of India (AAI) holds 26% equity and the remaining 74% is held by the strategic partner i.e. GMR consortium for Delhi airport and GVK consortium for Mumbai airport. The Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in this transaction has been capped at 49%. It has been estimated on preliminary basis that the capital investment to the extent of Rs.7961 crores and Rs.6131 crores will be required for Delhi and Mumbai airports, respectively over a period of 20 years, in 4 stages of 5 years each. The two international airports have been handed over to the Joint Venture Companies (JVCs), namely, Delhi International Airport Private Limited (DIAL) and Mumbai International Airport Private Limited (MIAL) respectively on 3<sup>rd</sup> May, 2006. The JVCs have taken over the complete operational control on 3<sup>rd</sup> November, 2006. The two companies have submitted their Master Plans for development of airports. A new runway for operations upto A-380 type of aircraft and a new international terminal building will be constructed at Delhi airport by the year 2008 and 2010, respectively. The Delhi airport will become capable to handle 37 million passengers per annum by the year 2010. Special care is being taken to ensure readiness of the Delhi airport in preparation for the Commonwealth Games, 2010.

\*\*\*

#### MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION

1 The provisions made under Budget Estimates 2006-07, Revised Estimates 2006-07 and Budget Estimates 2007-08 for the Ministry of Civil Aviation both under Plan and Non-Plan are as follows:

											(R	s. in lacs)
	376.00	Actual 2005-06		Budget	Estimates 2006	5-07	Revised	Estimates 2006	5-07	Budget	Estimates 2007	-08
	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total
Ministry of Civil Aviation	36599.91	39127.91	75727.82	13000.00	31864.00	44864.00	6260.00	41764.00	48024.00	21982.00	5777.10	27759.10
plotte and any least plant	-	C 100 5 A 22 - 249 T										
The break-up of the above provisions, organis	ation-wise is as	under .									(R	s. in lacs)
N. Programme/Sub-programme	Acres Control	Actual 2005-06		Budget	Estimates 2006	6-07	Revised	Estimates 2006	6-07	Budget	Estimates 2007	-08
1900	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total
Ministry of Civil Aviation (Sectt.)	0.00	671.69	671.69	0.00	710.00	710.00	0.00	710.00	710.00	0.00	774.00	774.00
Directorate General of Civil Aviation (including provisions operated by the	36509.04	37635.24	74144.28	12500.00	30255.00	42755.00	6160.00	40155.00	46315.00	20782.00	3998.10	24780.10
Ministry Bureau of Civil Aviation Security	90.87	548.93	639.80	500.00	608.00	1108.00	100.00	608.00	708.00	1200.00	643.00	1843.00
Commission of Railway Safety	0.00	272.05	272.05	0.00	291.00	291.00	0.00	291.00	291.00	0.00	362.00	362.00
Total	36599.91	39127.91	75727.82	13000.00	31864.00	44864.00	6260.00	41764.00	48024.00	21982.00	5777.10	27759.10
1) Financial requirements - Directorate Genera	l of Civil Aviatio	n (Operated by	Ministry of Cir	vil Aviation)								
Not represent the con-		sasuli	SUPL	0.10								s. in lacs)
N. Programme/Sub-programme		Actual 2005-06		Budget	Estimates 2006			Estimates 2006		•	Estimates 2007	
	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total
Aerodrome and Air Route Services												
Investment in Airports Authority of India	1800.00	0.00	1800.00	664.00	0.00	664.00	331.00	0.00	331.00	2250.00	0.00	2250.00
Investment in Indian Airlines Ltd.	32500.00	0.00	32500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Investment in Air India Ltd.	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Loans to Airports Authority of India	1800.00	0.00	1800.00	2145.00	0.00	2145.00	1500.00	0.00	1500.00	2250.00	0.00	2250.00
	0.00	0.00	0.00	1482.00	0.00	1482.00	1169.00	0.00	1169.00	2002.00	0.00	2002.00
Provision for project/scheme for the be- nefit of the N.E. Region and Sikkim	0.00	0.00	0.00	1402.00	0.00	0.00	1105.00	0.00	1105.00	2002.00	0.00	0.00
International Cooperation	35.50	198.35	233.85	40.00	100.00	140.00	35.00	100.00	135.00	50.00	150.00	200.00
Payment to AAI (share of FTT)	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	10.00	10.00
Compensation to Indian Airlines in lieu	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	10.00		0.00	, , , , ,	.0.00
of Vayudoot liability	0.00	7330.75	7330.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Payment to IGRUA		380.00	610.64	4030.00	380.00	4410.00	300.00	380.00	680.00	3900.00	380.00	4280.00
i) i ayındık to torton	230.64											
	230.64							0.00	900.00	1700.00	0.00	
Payment to Aero Club of India Payment to Air India Ltd. and Indian	230.64 0.00 0.00	0.00	0.00	1279.00	0.00 27900.00	1279.00 27900.00	900.00	0.00 37800.00	900.00 37800.00	1700.00 0.00	0.00 37400.00	1700.00 37400.00
) Payment to Aero Club of India	0.00	0.00	0.00	1279.00	0.00	1279.00	900.00					1700.00

i	~	
•	~ /	
r	~	
۰	$\sim$	

.N.	Programme/Sub-programme		Actual 2005-06		Rudget	Estimates 2006-	.07	Revised	Estimates 2006-	07	Rudget	Hs. 'Estimates 2007-	in lacs)
	Programme/Sub-programme	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Total	Plan	Non-Plan	Tota
	Direction & Administration	9.00	958.37	967.37	20.00	986.10	1006.10	15.00	986.10	1001.10	. 85.00	1112.90	1197.90
	Aeronautical Inspection (including Air Safety	10.10	550.84	560.94	35.00	627.55	662.55	13.00	627.55	640.55	35.00	681.60	716.60
	Training & Education	0.00	53.30	53.30	0.00	66.75	66.75	0.00	66.75	66.75	0.00	69.85	69.85
	Research & Development	0.00	142,47	142.47	5.00	159.60	164.60	0.00	159.60	159.60	30.00	151.65	181.65
	Grants-in-aid to State Governments	0.00	0.65	0.65	0.00	5.00	5.00	0.00	5.00	5.00	0.00	5.00	5.0
	Departmental Canteen	0.00	20.51	20.51	0.00	20.00	20.00	0.00	20.00	20.00	0.00	20.00	20.00
	Total	19.10	1726.14	1745.24	60.00	1865.00	1925.00	28.00	1865.00	1893.00	150.00	2041.00	2191.00
3) Dir	ectorate General of Civil Aviation - Capi	ital											
N.	Programme/Sub Programme		Actuals 2005-06		Budet I	Estimates 2006-	77	Revised	Estimates 2006-	07	Budget	Estimates 2007-0	8
	Training & Eucation		36.31			2555.00			1833.00			8265.00	
	Research & Development		87.49			245.00			64.00			215.00	
	Total		123.80			2800.00			1897.00			8480.00	
4) Fin	ancial Requirements - Bureau of Civil A	viation Security											
N.	Programme/Sub-programme		Actual 2005-06 Non-Plan Tot	al Plan		Estimates 2006- on-Plan To			Estimates 2006- n-Plan Tot			Estimates 2007-0	
	Civil Aviation Security												
	Revenue	0.00	548.93	548.93	0.00	608.00	608.00	0.00	608.00	608.00	0.00	643.00	643.00
	Capital	90.87	0.00	90.87	500.00	0.00	500.00	100.00	0.00	100.00	1200.00	0.00	1200.0
	Total	90.87	548.93	639.80	500.00	608.00	1108.00	100.00	608.00	708.00	1200.00	643.00	1843.00

### **CHAPTER-VI**

# REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE OF STATUTORY AND AUTONOMOUS BODIES IN TERMS OF TARGETS FIXED IN OUTCOME BUDGET 2005-06 AND 2006-07

### **AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA (2005-06)**

S.No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	i) Aerodrome works	Development of infrastructure at various airports	582.38	686.02	a) Development of runway and associated facilities-109 projects.	a) 12 projects have been completed - (i) At Kangra Airport passenger capacity is 75 and runway is suitable for DO-228 class aircraft; (ii) at Leh Airport, parking of A320 is possible; (iii) at Varanasi Airport, runway is suitable for operation of A320; (iv) at Imphal Airport, parking of 3 A320 is possible and runway is suitable for operation of A320; (v) at IGI Airport, Delhi, existing bay has been modified; (vi) 5 bays have been constructed at IGI Terminal (vii) 'C' Taxi track has been reconstructed at IGI, Airport; (viii) at Chennai Airport, apron for bay has been constructed; (ix) at Mumbai Airport(CSIA), 4 additional domestic parking bay has been constructed; (x) new additional parking bay for domestic apron has been constructed at CSIA; (xi) D Taxi Track has been reconstructed at Kolkata Airport and (xii) resurfacing of main runway has been done at Kolkata Airport.  28 projects are in progress and 69 are in planning stage.
	BULL OF THE SELL	COLUMN STORES	Rel I			

## AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA (Continued)

						(Rs. in crore)
S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
					b) Construction/modification/extension of terminal buildings and associated buildings- 311 projects.	b) 2 projects have been completed  (i) At Pathankot Airport, the terminal building is suitable for B737 aircraft. Passenger capacity is 300.  (ii) At Ahmedabad Airport, passenger capacity is 600.  71 projects are in progress and 238 are in planning stage.
		mbour			c) Improvement of electrical installation- 81 projects.	c) 7 projects have been completed – (i) Mumbai -3 schemes; (ii) Delhi -2 schemes; (iii) Chennai – 1 scheme; (iv) Bangalore – A/C Gagan project. 8 projects are in progress and 66 are in planning stage.
a two	ii)Aeronautical Communication Services	Installation of communication and navigational equipments for all operations and safety	151.07	124.41	Communication/navigational/ Surveillance equipments installation at various airports- 10 projects.	4 projects have been completed and 6 are in progress.
MEY	iii)Information Technology	Improvement of MIS/connectivity	16.93	19.28	a) Development of software- 1 project b) Extension of internet – 17 airports	The projects are in progress. Insufficient user involvement resulted in avoidable changes in software development. Also non-uniformity in the working of two divisions of AAI has created complexcity in the software development, its deployment and the acceptance.

### **AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA (Continued)**

S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables	Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-
				7	2005-06	06
property of the property of th	iv) Ground safety services/Facilitation and operational equipments	In order to handle 45.84 million domestic passengers, 21.345 million international passenger and handling of 527.30 thousand tones of domestic cargo and 920.70 thousand tones of international cargo.	141.92	46.37	a) Air crash fire tenders – 18 Nos. b) Security equipments(X-ray machines) – 71 Nos. c) Passenger baggage trolleys –6415 Nos. d) Metal detectors – 483 Nos. e) Flight information display system – 7Nos.	a) The project has been completed. b) In planning stage. c) Except 250, all the trolleys have been received  Procurement action in respect of other items is in progress

	•				Airports A	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
110.	Trogramme	Outcomes	Comple- mentary	31.12.06			1 memes	31.12.00
			Extra Budgetary Resources	ar Res	Outputs	de la companie de la	m = TNos.	an land co
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1	taxiway connecting new hangar area with main runway	infrastructure at	2.43	0.57	100%	It will connect the proposed New Hangar area (Jet Airways Hangar and Naval Enclave) with main runway 09/27 for operation	to be completed by 30.4.06.	Initial work was delayed due to slow mobilisation.
2	Extension of B-3 taxi- track towards runway 27 beginning		3.77	2.52	100%	92 a) Air odesi 18 Nos	be completed by 31.5.06.	82% work completed till Nov 2006. Proposed date of completion is 15.02.2007. Due to encroachment
	io. Name Scheme/Progr		lective/Ou	coras	(9nday 2005-06	Expenditure Quantificable 2005:06 deliverable 2005:06		the work could not be taken up in time. Progress delayed due to shrotage of cement.
3	Construction of taxiway parallel to secondary runway 14/32 beginning from 32 upto main runway and further extended upto B-3 taxitrack		6.15	1.96	100%	The proposed taxiway will allow aircraft to exit the runway upon landing and enter the runway beginning take off. This will increase the runway acceptance rate of arrivals and departures and lead to optimum utilisation of the secondary runway 14/32	be completed by 31.5.06.	84% work is completed. The work has been closed as desired by MIAL in Oct. 2006 and the competent authority has approved the foreclosure. Initially work was delayed due to slow mobilisation, monsoon and late dismantling of old DVOR builidng.

_	- >
-	~
1	در

	THE PART OF THE PA					Authority of India		
	OF ANY MINES WE				OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-97	- Option to a	
	Sylichanistrutive Realistus					The of the wall again, where the Art Ton Septe	of the mean to be	(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Outcomes	mentary Physical Extra Outputs Budgetary Resources		Annea ante e hante no es cominación 1500 fo			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
4	Construction of rapid taxi track at 1700 mtrs. and 2200 mtrs. from displaced threshold of main runway 27 at CSI Airport, Mumbai		7.00	8.07	100%	It will increase the runway capacity for meeting the growing aircraft traffic. The provision is for smaller aircrafts (ATR/B737) for faster clearance upon landing on main runway.	be completed by 24.7.06.	Work is in progress. 95% work is completed. RET at 2200m has been put into operation w.e.f. 29.11.06. Work for merging RET at 1700m with D Taxi track is in progress. Proposed date of completion 15.01.2007. Work stopped twice due to non availability of NOTAM. Work could not be taken up in Zone-I due to non-issue of NOTAM.
5	Construction of 4 nos.		3.00	0.71	100%	It will augment the remote parking bays at		Work completed on 27.04.2006.
	remote parking bays in north of abandoned taxi-		12.0/1	3.45	1113	International Apron.	be completed by 31.3.06.	Initially work delayed due to slow mobilisation by contractor
	track B-3		Extra findpotent inscurers		omlings		31.3.00.	and monsoon.
6	Construction of night parking bays including		13.00	0.49	100%	It will provide night parking facility for B-737-900 and smaller aircraft.	be completed by	Work stopped by GVK. Approx. 21% work was completed.
	link taxi-track from runway 14/32 on the west of runway 32		Outlay 2000-07		(Quantities	Language Conference	12.8.06.	Initially progress of work was slow due to non-availability of dumping ground.
					OF LEONIE	BCDCx F 2006-07		

					Airports A	Authority of India	
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07	
	Machagan grant						(Rs. in Crores
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome Processe Timelin	
	Hall B. The Street Street	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Tayah pangazi digin pantang ng thomas ng Comain ng a Tinyah malampalampangan	the modern one complete to the second of the
7	Construction of new additional parking bays SH: Remote International Apron		12.00	7.73	100%	The need of providing additional parking Overall likel bays on International Apron will meet be completed requirement of NLA and the increased demand from Airlines. 3 nos. of additional parking bay for AB-380.	DESTRUCTION AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE
8	Expansion and Modification of Terminal 1B		20.00	24.51	100%	The proposed expansion and modification will consist of separate building of modern to be comple design to accommodate concourse and check in area with modern facilitation system for operation. To enhance passenger handling capacity from 900 to 1500 Departure/Arrival.	is completed. Frequent major changes being desired by JVC - M/s GVK. These changes caused delay in completion of the work. Part area of Ph-II under modification has also been
	Constitution of rapid		3/36	0	1100	in will mercane the manualy expectly for describilities	completed and put into use w.e.f. 28.06.2006 and 02.08.2006.
			Complex mentary Exich Budgetary Mesonrens	51,12,06	Dell'avrabasi » Physical simplifie 27,56		Departure Security Hold-II area completed on 02.10.2006 and put into use w.e.f. 20.10.2006. Arrival hall is likely to be completed by 15.01.07.
9	Construction of Administrative Building for AAI Offices i/c RDCOS offices		10.00	373.12 stb	25%	The proposed building will accommodate Completion to the offices of RED, WR, Airport Director, of the work in CSIA apart from RDCOS Offices months.	

		Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	
10	Construction of accommodation for CISF at various locations		1.77	1.34	100%	The proposed accommodation for CISF Physical progress will provide the living quarters for CISF is 83%. Work is being taken up in different locations as per availability of site and likely to be completed by March, 2006.
11	Construction of New Bridge over Mithi River carrying taxi-track B-3		10 10 10	1.31	100%	The bridge is being conducted for Entire work likely work physically completed on extending the balance portion of parallel to be completed 31.07.06. Initial work delayed taxi-track to main runway. To enhance by February, due to slow mobilisation by

A/C operation.

and connecting taxiways etc.

runway handling capacity for wide bodied 2006.

The land acquired and being developed for Likely to be

facilitate construction of parallel runway 31.3.07.

shifting Nangal Devat Village, which will completed before

Airports Authority of India OUTCOME BUDGET 2006-07

Quantifi-

able

100%

**Projected Outcome** 

Outlay

2006-07

2.50

Exp. up

to

Objective/

S.

No.

Name of Scheme/

**Programme** 

at CSI Airport

development of land at

Delhi

12 Acquisition

Rangpuri

(Rs. in Crores)

Physical Output/ Outcome upto

31.12.06

contractor, monsoon and late

Development work is being

executed by DDA as deposit

work and likely to be completed

removal of encroachments.

before 31.3.2007.

Processes/

**Timelines** 

vorks	
c.'06.	
eared	
nt to	
track	
to	
10.74	
ıg .	
er	
ork	
to	

					Airports A	uthority of India		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
C	N	Oh:	Outles	E	0	Pre-instal Outcome	Processes/	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Timelines	31.12.06
	reinismem &	Outcomes	Comple- mentary	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical	The tend acquired and before developed for	E-(1083) 10 (10)	Development work to being
	archi Aupon		Extra Budgetary Resources		Outputs	AC operation	30%	contractor manners and the
13	C/o rapid taxi track connecting runway 10/28 and 'P' taxi track towards 28 beginning of runway 10/28		1.00	0.48	100%	The occupancy time of runway will be reduced thereby increasing the runway handling capacity.		Civil works completed on 31.05.2006. Electrical works completed in Dec.'06. Layout/location & design cleared by ED (ATM). Area adjacent to r/w 10/28 and PAPA taxi-track was not available due to implementation of LVP.
TQ.	C/o Parallal taxiway of runway 9/27 and rapid exit taxi way to runway 10/28 and runway 9/27		15.69	18.07	100%	The occupancy time of runway will be reduced thereby increasing the runway handling capacity.	be completed by Mary, 2006.	All civil works completed in Sept.06. Electrical works completed in Dec.06. Working hours are not availabble as per issued NOTAM. Required work could not be carried out due to implementation of LVP and VVIP movement.
15	C/o 4 nos. addl. Bays for parking of B 747- 800 & NLA at International Tr. 2		6.00	8.72	100%	To improve parking facility for AB-380 type of aircraft and increase the parking bays		Work in progress and 92% work completed.
16	C/o balance 4 nos. addl. Bays for parking of B 747-800 & NLA at International Tr. 2		0.50	-	100%	To improve parking facility for AB-380 type of aircraft and increase the parking bays		Kept on hold due to handing over of Airport to JVC.

_	ì.
	~
-	J

					Airports A	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
S.	Name of Scheme/	Objective/	Outlay	Exp. up	Quantifi-	Projected Outcome	Processes/	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto
No.	Programme		2006-07	to	able	on Security has established in the second	Timelines	31.12.06
30	erone rangest of	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	months		
17	Modifications and expansion of T-IB arrival block, T-IA, roads and car park		26.00	-	100%	It will enhance passenger handling capacity as there is a demand due to increase in traffic flow.	be compelted by 31.3.07.	Kept on hold due to handing over of Airport to JVC.
18	C/o barracks for commando and security forces		4.34	2.32	80%	To provide accommodation for CISF near the Airport to achieve quick response by reducing traveling distance.		Work completed in Oct.'06.
19	Revamping of Traffic circulation (Phase-1) at T-2		0.20	10	100%	It will improve traffic circulation and parking facility of vehicles to the vicinity of Terminal Building.		Work being executed by DIAL.
20	Revamping of traffic circulation at T-1		2.00	-	100%	It will improve traffic circulation and parking facility of vehicles to the vicinity of Terminal Building.		Kept on hold due to handing over of Airport to JVC.
	Chennai		2.50	4.00	1000	La de la Supplication de la Langue Co	****	000
21	Construction of shoulders and turning pad of runway 12/30	Outscalles	2.50	4.09	100%	4	be completed by July, 2006.	98% work completed. Proposed date of completion is 31.01.2007. Progress of work slow during heavy rain in October, November and December, 2005.
22	Construction of 5 nos. Bays and link taxi-track for private ATOs		13.35	10.13	100%			<u> </u>

						Authority of India		
			1/10		OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
							100000000000000000000000000000000000000	(Rs. in Crores
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
	The report with a position of the resident of	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	or manager communication of the communication of th	Total Science (2)	Syriopen guindingen m guin cumina penya coqui e san os soon guiness en me san os soon guiness en me
23	Construction of 10 nos. remote parking bays for AB-321 Aircraft and Taxi links to Secondary runway		17.89	8.01	100%	It will enhance remote night parking facility for AB-321 type of Aircraft.	Likely to be completed before December, 2006	Land Carlo Balling and Land Carlo Ca
24	Extension and modification to AIT (Phase II) (C+E+L)		18.50	10.27	100%	It will augment the passenger handling capacity by converting international departure hall into international arrival hall and the vacant space will be constructed which will connect the old and new international building. Increase in arriving passenger handling capacity from 9 lakhs p.a. to 14.5 lakhs p.a.	be completed by August, 2006.	79% work completed. Proposed date of completion is 31.03.2007.Initially work delayed due to change in scope of work issue of structure drawing and work actually started in December, 2005.
25	Elevation treatment on city side and airside of KDT, AIT, link building		0.49	-	25%		Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.07.	At planning stage, likely to be started before Mar.'07.
26	Construction of Integrated Cargo Complex (Phase II)		5.00	51,12.0p	10%	The Air India, Indian Airlines and several trade bodies shall handle their entire export cargo from this cargo complex.		Work awarded on 20.12.2006.

- 1	
. 7	
79	

					Airports A	Authority of India	
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07	
							(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
	at Medici America	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	tary tra etary	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	The same that the control of the con	was special from the comparison is special from the comparison from the comparison from the comparison is special from the comparison from the com
27	Construction of Barracks for CISF		3.73	0.20	100%	This will provide Bachelor accommodation to CISF personnels working at Airport for quick response.  Work is likely to be completed by 31.1.07.	
	Kolkula Extension of Second 1917 Intrave Acrony 1917 Hegining		, 00		10.58	By company of survey for 1500 contaken and the survey of t	requested for vacant land. Ta case has been moved by Lan Department. Local Municipalit permit received on 30.6.2006 Contractor expressed his inabilit to start the work and requeste
			Keyoon as Reyoon as Reyoon as		A ligatest Cantrons		for appointment of Arbitrator Work rescinded and tenders recalled and are under scrutiny.
28	Expansion of Administrative Building (Phase II)		9.55	3.54	100%	This will cater to the requirement of office accommodation for IAD, NAD and DGCA offices.  The work is like to be completed by August, 2006	completed. Fire-fighting, false ceiling, AC duct works are in progress. Proposed date of
					,	Aboxiv, of tuels	completion is Feb.'07. Work affected due to heavy rain during October, November and December, 2005. Slow progress also due to scarcity of material due to increase in price.

					Airports A	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
	· Labratan							(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs		8	You alied and includes sometimes
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	interestanting 9
29	Kolkata Extension of Secondary runway beyond 19L Beginning		7.00	0.50	100%	By extension of runway, the LDA and TORA will be increased to enable improvised landing of A-320 type of aircraft	completed before	Work awarded on 08.06.06. M/s IRCON has started the mobilization of work in Oct. 2006 and physically the work started from 15.11.2006. Phy.
30	Construction of Cargo Apron towards Northern side		10.00	0.50	100%	It will facilitate operation of integrated cargo terminal and parking of AN-124/747 400 type of aircraft.		progress is 2%. Proposed date of completion is 31.05.2007. Work awarded on 22.11.2006. Mobilization is in progress. Proposed date of completion is 17.10.07.
31	Construction of domestic parking stand at NSCBI Airport		5.00	Version of the second	100%		be completed by March, 2007.	Awarded on 22.11.2006. Earth work started from 17.12.06.Proposed date of completion is June, 2007.

•	7	,
•	•	•

						Authority of India			
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-0	7		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome		Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
140.	Frogramme	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs			opposite (Person	
1	Think Page 2	3	4	5	6		7	8	9
32	Construction of Integrated Cargo Complex		29.29	11.74	100%	additional storage	systematic handling, facility, cold storage 41000 MT import and	to be completed	All Civil works completed. Export Cargo put into operation on 31.07.06. Import also completed and handed over. Addl. works i/c Electrical & Electronics works are in progress. Letter of intent issued on 28.11.06 for ASRS. Proposed date of completion is 31.06.07. Slow mobilisation by contractor and also delay due to change in load capacity of piles.
33	Construction of Departure portion of international building at NSCBI Airport		5.00	11 13 60 Lyde 115	10%		assenger facilities to rd and will enhance capacity for 500	be completed by	Scheme to be cleared by PIB. Note for PIB clearance submitted to MOCA. Approval for inviting Global Tender obtained. Applications for short-listing received on 29.09.2006 and are under scrutiny in Electrical / Electronics section. Proposed date of completion is March, 2009.

					Airports A	authority of India			
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07			images and the section will be
									(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	We the RE SEE	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
33	Cestadato an	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	it will obstade passe	not first in a	Section for the control of the contr	and also delay during change it lead capacity of piles. Sensore to re-cleared by PIS Note for Pile character abundan
1	2	3	4	5	6	7		8	9
34	Construction of 1 no. new Hanger		6.00	-	20%	For creation of repair facilities for ATRs	and maintenance	Work is likely to be completed by 30.6.07.	The work is at planning stage A/A & E/S submitted for approval of Competent Authority
35	Facilitation Lobby linking corridor for circular railway from		4.00	-	5%	Linking corridor will pro the passengers moven Terminals			The drawings received on 28.08.06. Estimate submitted for accord of A/A & E/S to the Deptt. of Finance. Scope of work
	Dum Dum to Airport		Resources Mesources		L) Sales				approved. Applications for short-listing are being invited Proposed date of completion is Marcy, 2009.
	Trivandrum				1.00000000				
36		Objective/	1.00	10 13 0v	10%	It will enhance 3 nos. of facility for aircraft.	additional parking	Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.07.	Tenders opened on 27.12.2006 and are under scrutiny. PDC-Nov.'07.

-	1
an	
.58	
h-I	
Γhe	
to to	
een	
C-	
-1	
SE	
on	
у.	

					The state of the s	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
								(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
70	Shitan, of a pactors	Outcomes C m	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs		3 1 2 4 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
37	Construction of New International Terminal Complex across the Runway on Chackai side		10.00	•	45%	It will enhance the passenger handling capacity	Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.08.	PIB clearance received on 03.10.06 for construction of NITB in two phases at an estimated cost of Rs. 245.58 crores (Rs. 165.58 crores of Ph-I & Rs. 80.00 crores of Ph-II). The main building work amounting to Rs. 110.90 crores has been awarded on 16.01.2007. PDC-Dec.'08.  The tenders for apron, taxi, GSE area and shoulders opened on
	path chan		2000-05		OV THE		THE STREET	20.12.06 and are under scrutiny.
38	Provision of Aerobridges at International Terminal		4.66	1.51	100%	It will improve passenger facility and give smooth movement.	Likely to be completed by 31.3.07.	Civil work awarded for the building on 12.05.06 and apron work awarded on 04.07.06. The action for procurement of aerobridges is being taken. Present progress is 30% for the building work and 14% for the apron work. Proposed date of completion is March, 2007.

						Authority of India		school doc documents
	Talmingual Terminal				OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07	31307	with standard in disprises. The
	Visional/tales					The place the state of the stat	se crown grag pr	(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Outcomes	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	ary ra etary	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs			swarded on To 01,2007, 400C Dec-TON The and on John Mills of the USS and and decident opened of 20,17 of and are suider servins.
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
	Amritsar-Non Metro Airports							As Rich But This crotices of Pile Unit The
39	Modular expansion of terminal building (Ph II)		30.00	2.67	45%	The growth in passenger traffic and introduction of new airlines operating from Amritsar has been reviewed and the terminal facilities are being expanded for 400 passenger incoming /outgoing	be completed by 31.12.07.	The work of apron has been completed in Nov.'06. Letter of Intent issued on 24.11.2006 for Main Building Work. Mobilization is in progress.
40	Shifting of 4 nos. IAF ORPs.		6.73	31,12,04	100%	A parallel taxi track is proposed for main runway from 34 beginning and requires the shifting of the existing structures of IAF	1	Work will be taken up after acquisition of land by Airport Director, Amritsar Airport and issue of detailed drawings by IAF.
No	Printations.		17 PONS-07	(1)	3015		Elemento) es	71,12,00
	Seame of Schoons	Obleofie	CMILEY	Kan up	Ountule	Projected Unicome	1, mersey	His acat Output Orthographic ages

9	
OLOMON PARENTAL	
progress. 37% work is	
Works hampered due	
dented heavy rain and	
mance of the	
executing the runway	
e work of Extension/	
ing/ Widening of R/W,	
cinded on 16.11.2006	
for the balance work	
29.12.2006 and under	
he works for Terminal	

					Airports A	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
	C MARCO	Outcomes Complementary Extra Budgetary	31.12.06 Deliverables Physical Outputs		Comment to the state of the sta			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	me ver confit to g
	C SHEWARDER OF THE A		X 17/1			Petrange Report of the reference as and a	74 018 11 385 012	Stork - in property, Little of the
41	Development of Surat Airport for ATR-72 oprs		12.71	5.06	100%	The facilities are being created to make the Airport functional with minimum operational requirement.	The work is likely to be completed by December, 2006.	Work is in progress. 37% work is completed. Works hampered due to unprecedented heavy rain and non-performance of the contractor executing the runway work. The work of Extension/ Strengthening/ Widening of R/W, Apron rescinded on 16.11.2006 and tender for the balance work opened on 29.12.2006 and under scrutiny. The works for Terminal Building, Technical Block cum Control Tower are in progress.
42	Extension of runway to 2250m for AB 320 type of aircraft		5.00	2.76	50%	For introduction of larger category i.e. A319/A320 type of aircraft operation.	Work is likely to be completed by 30.6.07.	The work is in progress and approx. 25% completed. Proposed date of completion is 30.06.07. Mobilization of work delayed due to heavy rain.

					Airports A	authority of India			
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07			
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06	
	Extension of increas 42. Som for AS 320-1925	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	Complementary Extra Budgetary		ATTOMATOR OF BROKE SHE SERVER	Worst to fittedly to be committed by	applied 25% tourist in	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	annung Teen 8 m Plack cum	
NOI	THERN REGION DEHRADUN							alia tender for the patence work operad on 28 12,2000 and more enting. The works for Demon-	
1	Expansion/upgradation of existing Dehradun Airport for sanctioning the operation of AB-320/B-737-800 types for aircraft.		3.00	-	5%	Existing airport is only fit for operation of Dornier type aircraft. Final outcome is that airport will be fit for operation of AB-320 type of aircraft	availability of	Runway work awarded. Delay is f due to non handing over of land and removal of existing structures by State Govt. from site	
	JAIPUR								
2	Construction of new international terminal complex		3.00  Resonuces  Ratifornix  Estin	8.11		Existing Terminal Building is able to handle 500 domestic passengers (250 incoming 250 out going) only. Final out come will add additional terminal capacity to handle 500 international passengers (250 incoming 250 out going) at a time.	be completed by 31.12.07		
3	Construction of apron		2.03	Capali		The new apron will be able to accommodate 10 nos Aircraft (3nos B-777, 3 nos B-767, 4 nos A-321) at a time.			

	_	_
4	_	C

			A			Authority of India		
				,	OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
	Resultant Barkere with the life connection	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Character and Market State of	may a manustro b	William Indiana
1	2	3	4	5	6	Ship Manual Commence	8	9
	JODHPUR					attle to herate 100 pastaggin 12%		
4	Widening & resurfacing of taxiway and apron.		4.00	9.11	100%	Existing Apron is able to accommodate 2 nos B-737 -200 type of aircraft. Finally it will be fit for 3 nos A-320/ B737-900 type of aircraft	be completed by	Delay in handing over taxi tarck
	KHAJURAHO					CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY.		
5	Construction of new terminal building complex		1.00		60%	Existing building is very old and accommodates 150 passengers (75 incoming 75 outgoing). New terminal building will be able to accommodate 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) passengers at a time.	be completed by	
6	Construction of new apron and taxiway		1.00	0.70	50%	Existing apron is capable to accommodates 2 nos B-737-200 type of aircraft, the new apron will add accommodation for 5 nos aircraft (1no AB -310, 4 nos AB-321) at a time.	be completed by	
	KULLU		1 (Settatorios	7413 5 6Pc	Fact As Larmes			
7	Construction of New Terminal Building and allied works at Kullu Airport		2.69	2.46	100%	Existing terminal building is temporary structure to accommodate 50 passengers (25 incoming and 25 outgoing) at a time. New terminal building will be able to handle 100 passengers (50 incoming and 50 outgoing) at a time.	be completed by	

	AM. 1866. F W. 197. T					Authority of India		
	without the				OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi-	Projected Outcome	Processes/	(Rs. in Crores Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
110.	Trogramme .	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	2 no as tar 253 type of arrests dense exito as it add as atministrum for 2 no mentilitiam folia and Abs (10) as mine.	Imames	31.12.00
1	2	3	4	5	6	FLAME COM RECH 7 DE DE COMMUNICACIONA	8	9
8	Expansion and modification of terminal building complex.		25.00	16.35	100%	Existing Terminal Building is able to accommodate 500 domestic passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) and finally additional 450 international passengers (225 incoming and 225 outgoing) will be handled at a time.	be completed by	
	UDAIPUR					of side by		
9	Construction of new terminal building complex		6.00	11.81	100%	Existing Terminal building is for handling 200 passengers (100 incoming and 100 outgoing). New terminal building will be able to handle 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) at a time.	be completed by	
10	Recarpetting of Runway with profile correction		0.50	Brown op	50%	Presently runway is fit for operation of AB 320 type aircraft. Finally it will be fit for operation of B-767-300 / AB-310 type of aircraft. Existing apron accommodates 2nos AB-320 type of aircraft. New apron will accommodate 3nos B-767-300 / AB-	be completed by	

			1		Airports A	authority of India		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
								(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs			0
1	2	3.4	4	5	6	7	8	9
11	Extension of Runway		0.01	-			Work is likely to	- do -
12	Construction of apron		3.00	0.55	50%	apical bands y tyletg, y have seen at a strong second a tought orthogram of a	Work is likely to be completed by	5% of the work has been completed.
11-	COOCH BLHAR					JPs = 77 - in it is a selection of the control of t	31.12.07.	wind the second second at the
	VARANASI							
13	international terminal building including aerobridge		0.10	-	5%	Existing Terminal building handles 300 domestic passengers (150 incoming and 150 outgoing) and 150 international passengers (75 incoming and 75 outgoing). New terminal building will accommodate 500 domestic (250 incoming and 250	be completed by 31.12.07.	
	TOUR BRICHON	3				outgoing) and 300 international passengers (150 incoming and 150 outgoing) at a time		
14	9000 ft. and strengthening of existing		0.01	-	5%	Presently runway is fit for AB-320 type of aircraft. Finally, it will be able to handle AB-300 type aircraft.	Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.07.	Govt. Thereafter work will be taken up. Strengthening of
	runway and provision shoulders, car park etc.		200 saug	91.15.06	the analysis		( me string	existing runway is completed.
8	\$17 HBW RM, \$25,7630434	rypliziona.	1100	EXT OF	Part of the state of	eta-trata on the second		

9		
9		
7		
_		

						Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
								(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
14	Extension of university of open in the part of the par	Outcomes	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	the county remains in this for the visit cope of county remains, the old he able to counting the county	Note to their a he completed to	your yet to be disyrrand by Star Cross. Thermolisa work with be risken is a Strengthering of expering roassay in completed.
1	2	3	4	5	6	( 150 Disamué de 7 can consciute agua	8	9
EAS	TERN REGION					conforming and conclusion of the conform		
15	BHUBNESWAR Balance work for Extension of Runway including Resurfacing of Existing Runway, grading and drains		3.50	4.67	100%	Presently runway is fit for AB-320 type of aircraft. Finally, it will be able to handle AB-300 type aircraft.		
16	COOCH BEHAR  Renovation & Development of Airport.		4.00	3.12	100%	There is only a small airstrip for operation of small aircraft. Finally, airport will be	be completed by	Govt. is yet to hand over land for
75	Construction of Kuraway		100		(A)	able to handle ATR -72 Type of aircraft	31.12.06.	further extension of runway by 60m.
	in	evelopment of frastructure at arious airports	d Resources Rangeling Extrin	9	Physical Chilpinis		9	
		Optional	Comban	31.12.06	Digital craudition			
N <sub>0</sub>	Name of Scheme		2000-02	tybrob	epps Zidemen-		Thuelbes	3012700
	GAYA							THE THE CHILD
17	Construction of New Terminal Building, sub- station, AC plant room, aerobridges, ILS, perimeter road & allied works.		2.00	1.28	100%	At present there is a temporary building to handle 100 passengers (50 incoming and 50 outgoing). New terminal building will accommodate 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) at a time.	be completed by 30.4.06.	

					Airports A	Authority of India	<del>.</del>	·
					OUTCOME	E BUDGET 2006-07		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31,12.06
34	Expenses A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Outcomes	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06		Specially treased sudding treats	Timemes	
1	2	3	4	5	6	4,6583.6 8 mass is 7 main when the	8	9
WES	TERN REGION					nill an itunial		
	AHMEDABAD					Manufacture and in the property of the same and	1// 5 2 2 2 2	
18	Constn. of new arrival block		8.00	9.20	90%	Existing Terminal Building is able handle 300 incoming passengers and outgoing passengers. The propobuilding will be capable of handling incoming passenger at a time.	600 be completed besed 31.12.07.	
19	Constn. of new ITB		7.00	1.50	50%	Existing international terminal building able to handle 400 international passeng at a time. The capacity of new international terminal will be 1000 international passenger at a time.	gers be completed bonal 31.12.07.	
	AURANGABAD		нас-Корил					
20	Constn. of new TB, apron & allied works	Unit ones	5.00	1.00	50%	Existing building is old and able to har 100 passengers only. New Term Building will handle 400 dome passenger and 300 international passeng	inal be completed b stic 31.3.08.	
-	Nator of Scheme	Objective	Chaday 2806-07	grib nb	Quantita	passenger and 500 memational passeng	Provide Co.	agencies for the subject work without tender for the work could not be called pending loan agreement with JBIC.

1					Airports A	Authority of India		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
								(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06.
	LUKANGABAD Constitution of these TS among filled works	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	second multing provid and other to bread to the processors only New Terrories solding will movid and domestic	ATTHEORY OF THE STREET AND ADDRESS OF THE STREET, AND ADDRESS OF THE STREET	Part free care completed. This is more man for me judium pratovatied NUE. Tenden
1	2	3	4	5	6	ECONOLOGICAL TURS: 7	8	9
	BELGAUM					entimes with the right misting form		America months of the con-
21	Resurfacing of runway, construction of perimeter road and approach road and other development works		3.00	2.40	100%	Existing runway is fit for operation of AN 32 type aircraft. The strengthened runway will be suitable for ATR -72n type aircraft.	be completed by	
	BHOPAL							
22	Extension and strengthening of apron and allied civil works		3.00	0.33	100%	Presently apron accommodate 3 nos. (2 nos. AB-320 and 1 no. B-737-200) at a time. Parking of 2 nos. B737-800 aircraft will be added.	be completed by	
1.53	GONDIA							
23	Development of Gondia Airport		3.00	8.50	25%	Presently there is a small airstrip. On completion of the proposed scheme it will be suitable for operation of B-737-800 / AB-320 type of aircraft	be completed by	
	NAGPUR	-	menenti		- Embargari			
24	Expansion & modification of terminal bldg for international operations	Objectivel	5.00	4.50	70%	Presently terminal building handles 300 passenger (150 incoming and 150 outgoing) at a time. Finally it will be able to handle 325 domestic passengers and 150 international passengers at a time.	be completed by 30.6.07.	

1	ſ	7
ď	-	٠.

	Appropriate of Reserve				•	Authority of India E BUDGET 2006-07	at 100 per combje, prot	(News proposition to be the second se																		
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06																		
140.	Trogramme	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra	31.12.06		••	• •	••	• • •	• • •	••	••		• • •	• • •	• • •	•••		••	••	••		Deliverables/ Physical	Physical		
964	HERA BEGRON		Budgetary Resources																							
	thus.					NO TAKE ALIKA DI A																				
	PORBANDAR						1 - 04	numerospec																		
25	C/o New Terminal Bldg. & associated works SH: civil & internal electrical works - fire fighting works		1.55	1.50	100%	Presently Terminal Building is very old and handles 50 passengers at a time. New terminal building will handle 200 passengers at a time.																				
	- V. (1) (1) (1)																									
	PUNE	1		2	0		· ·																			
26	i/c civil works. Renamed: Modification and Expansion of Terminal Building i/c	galegae (	6.00	7.75	100%	Existing Terminal Building is not centrally airconditioned. Finally it will be centrally airconditioned and will handle international passengers also.	be completed by																			
25	AC etc.		7.40	1.00	000	D 4 220	337 1 1 111 1	2507 - 511																		
27	Extension & Strengthening of existing apron and taxi- track		2.10	1.00	90%	Presently apron accommodate 3 nos A-320 300 / B-737-800 and one ATR type aircraft. Finally it will be increased up to 6 nos AB -320/B-737-800 type aircrafts.	be completed by	25% of the work completed.																		

1			100		Airports A	authority of India		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		
	Zasadispedino.							(Rs. in Crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
	Province of acreas so as cris, works because Mode spire and talentica of Teaming Britishing	Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	processing and will transcribe	dat ir de Ger moulin soys, s Suurus salken e	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
	RAIPUR							
28	Extn. of runway		3.00	6.20	100%	Presently runway is suitable for B-737-200 type aircraft. Finally it will be suitable for operation of B-737-900 type aircraft.		
29	Construction of new apron, link taxiway or Extension of existing apron		0.10		100%	Presently apron accommodates 2 nos B-737-200 type of aircraft. Finally new apron will be suitable for parking of 4 nos. B-737 / 900 type of aircrafts.	be completed by	
SOU	THERN REGION							
	AGATTI		1 Butheran					
30	Construction of Terminal Building, Fire Station and Control Tower	Outroms	2.00	0.80	100%	Presently operation is from temporary building. Finally it will handle 50 passengers at a time.		
1 8	CALICUT	Chalective	Outlean	is recht, mis	Quantility.	Statested Concome	I Chromosop	Physical Output Culcome apro
31	Expansion & Modification of ITB i/c electrical packages		18.00	24.07	100%	The existing Terminal Building handles 400 passengers 200 incoming 200 outgoing. Finally it will handle 1000 passengers (500 incoming + 500 outgoing) at a time.	be completed by 31.7.06.	90% of the work completed. Delay in execution mainly due to phasing of construction to keep uninterrupted passenger facilitation.

,9	

						Authority of India	W-1		
					OUTCOME	BUDGET 2006-07		,	
								(Rs. in Crores)	
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06	
		Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs				
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
32	HUBLI Strengthening of runway, taxiway, apron & allied works		3.00	1.75	100%	For handling of ATR-72 type of aircraft		75% of the work completed. Slow progress by the agency due to sudeen rise in market price of bitumen, cement and steel etc.	
	MADURAI								
33	Strengthening & Extn. of Rwy i/c acquisition of land		8.00	4.50	100%	Presently runway is fit for operation of B 737-200. The new scheme will make i suitable for operation of B-737-800 type o aircraft and park 4 B-737-800 aircrafts at a time.	t be completed by f 31.8.06.		
	MANGALORE								
34	Construction of New Runway		9.00	6.50	100%	To make the airport suitable for operation of AB 310 - 300 type of aircraft	Work is likely to be completed by 31.3.06.		
	MYSORE								
35	Extn. & strengthening of Rwy, constn. of paved rwy and associated pavements for ATR 72		2.00		10%	Presently Mysore is a non operational airport, finally it will be suitable for operation of ATR - 72			
	operations i/c operational wall, perimeter road, drainage system, etc.								

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up	Quantifi- able	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	(Rs. in Crores) Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Outcomes	Comple- mentary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Deliverables/ Physical Outputs			
	TRICHY							
36	Construction of new Terminal building		10.00	4.60	60%	New terminal building will handle 400 passengers at a time.	Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.07.	
37	Strengthening and extension of runway		6.00	1.61	100%	To make airport feet for operation of B 737 800 type of aircraft.	-	86% of the work completed. Slow progress by the executing agency due to sudden rise in prices of bitumen, cement etc.
38	Extension of apron, construction of new apron and taxi-track		0.10	1.00	40%	Extension of apron to park 7 nos. aircraft at a time.	Work is likely to be completed by 31.12.07.	
	VISAKHAPATNAM							
39	Development of Airport for A-300 operations i/c constn. of new rwy & wall etc.		30.00	31.00	100%	Construction of new runway of length 3050 mtr for operation of A-300, B-767 & 1011-500		

To cater to requirement of 400 domestic & Work is likely to

300 international passengers at a time.

be completed by 31.6.07.

10.00

6.50

60%

TB

40 Const. of new integrated

Airports Authority of India **OUTCOME BUDGET 2006-07** 

20%

#### AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION (BUDGET FOR NORTH EAST IN RESPECT OF BUDGETARY SUPPORTED SCHEMES DURING 2006-07)

				lay 2006-07					
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Plan Budget	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/ Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	.7	8	9	10
	DIBRUGARH					,			
	Construction of new terminal building i/c land acquisition.		19.10	-	5.76	100%	Existing Terminal Building handles 100 passengers (50 incoming and 50 outgoing) at a time. New terminal building will handle 500 passengers (250 incoming and 250 outgoing) at a time.	likely to be completed by 31.12.06.	due to prolonged
	Extension of apron i/c construction of taxi way, shoulders etc.		2.00	6.00	6.20	100%	Presently apron accommodates 2 nos B/737-200 type of aircraft. Finally, it will be able to accommodate 7 nos aircraft (4 nos B/737-800 and 3 nos AB-310 type of aircrafts)	date of completion	28% of the work completed. Delay due to prolonged rainy season and disturbed working conditions.
	GUWAHATI								
	Const. of isolation bay		5.00	-	0.13	80%	Presently there is no Isolation bay. This isolation bay will be for parking of 1no B-747-400 type of aircraft.		1% of the work completed. Delay due to prolonged rainy season,
	SILCHAR				1.1-				
	Extension of runway, acquisition of land & construction of boundary wall.	repire e s	4.50	-	3.51	100%	Presently runway is fit for operation of B-737-200 type of aircraft. Finally, runway will be used for operation of B 737-800 type of aircraft	date of completion	67% of the work completed.

### ACS WORKS (Non-Metro Airports)

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
			Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources			***		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1	NAVAIDS	Installation of communication, navigational and surveillance equipments for safe, reliable &	25.00	2.03		reliability of	commenced from June,	Purchase order placed in Oct 06. Supply of 12 DMEs is expected by March '07.
2	SATNAV	faster aircraft operation.	10.00	0.16	Project is being implemented jointly by AAI and ISRO in three phases. A Technology demonstration system being implemented in the first phase will be ready by 2006. This will be upgraded to a full operational capability system in the second and third phase.	Navigation Satellite Systm in partnership with Indian Space Research Organisation.	to be completed by December,	Demonstration System
3	Radar & Networking		50.00	-	Will provide continous radar coverage over Indian Airspace.		to be	EOI for MSSR issued.The outlay has been reduced in RE.

### **ACS WORKS (Non-Metro Airports)**

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Outcome 31.12.06 Deliverables/Physical Outputs		Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06		
-			Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources			· a		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
4	High Altitude Aircraft		38.00	38.13	Delivery expected in July-Aug., 2006.		to be completed in August, 2006	Aircraft received in August,2006 and is being utilised for the required purpose.
5	Provision of ASMGCS		12.00	-	Surface Movement Guidance Control System at Mumbai & Chennai	ground surveillance	to be completed by March, 2007.	
6	Regional Capital Equipment		5.00	5.42	Capital expenditure provision for regions		to be	Equipment acquired is being utilized at regional level.

### ACS WORKS (Non-Metro Airports)

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
			Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
7	CCTV / FIDS		5.00		airports. FIDS at 7 airports.	the security surveillance & FIDS provide better	to be completed by December, 2006	Purchase order placed for CCTV in May, '06. Installation was delayed due to delay in supply by the supplier, installation is now likely to be completed by 31.3.07. Technical evaluation completed for FIDS. The outlay has been reduced in RE.
8	CNS facilities at CIAL		5.00		Surveillance / Approach.	more efficient Air Traffic Control.	to be	Requirement is being covered along with procurement of Radars at other stations. To be completed in 2008-09. The outlay has been reduced in RE.

# 101

#### Airports Authority of India MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION OUTCOME BUDGET 2006-07

#### ACS WORKS (Non-Metro Airports)

							(10)	s. III crores)
S. No.	Name of	Objective/	Outlay 2006-07	Exp. up to	Quantifiable	Projected Outcome	Processes/	Physical Output/
	Scheme/	Outcome		31.12.06	Deliverables/Physical Outputs		Timelines	Outcome upto
	Programme					and the second		31.12.06
	No You by Committee				\$ 2.3 a. 1	100000000000000000000000000000000000000		The times to be a con-
			Complementary		1, 15,199	10.00	5°	
			Extra Budgetary		4.5			
			Resources					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
9	ATC		8.00	1.45	Project is partly completed.	Will provide safer and	Work is likely	FDPS integration is in
	Automation				Two more Airport being	more efficient Air	to be	progress at Hyderabad
	(FDPS)				provided with FDPS.	Traffic Control.	completed by	and Mangalore. Likely
							December,	to be completed by
							2006.	May 07.
	=							

**GSS WORKS- Elect. ( Non-Metro)** 

								(ns. iii crores)
S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources		Quantifiable Deliverables/P hysical Outputs	_	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
	Modification of power supply system for making 11 KV ring main system with NATS, NASR operational complex at IGI Airport, New Delhi	of	8.64				30.09.2006	AA & ES has been issued . Tender action for work in progress. Scheme is proposed to segregate power supply at Delhi Airport between AAI and proposed joint venture company. Action for deposit work by Electricity Supply is held up for want of approval of Master Plan of DIAL.

GSS WORKS- Elect. ( Non-Metro)

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources		Deliverables/P hysical Outputs		Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
- 1	Technical Department	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1	Technical Department Plant & Machinery	In order to handle 45.84 million domestic passengers, 21.345 million international passenger and handling of 527.30 thousand of domestic cargo and 920.70 thousand million tonnes of international cargo.	0.26		100%	To maintain the operational area to the desired level.	likely to be	Work will be completed in March, 2007.

GSS WORKS- Elect. (Non-Metro)

							(Rs. in crores)
Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2006-07			Projected Outcome	Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
		Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources					
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines		3.30	0.37	100%	requirement of repair & maintenance of vehicles & to maintain the operational area	likely to be completed by 31.3.07	Due to consolidation of requirement of Metro and Non- Metro Airports, the process got delayed.
Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs- 3000 Nos. and Trolleys- 1000		20.24		100%	customer satisfaction	likely to be completed by 31.3.07	Due to consolidation of requirement of Metro and Non-Metro Airports and finalisation of specifications of chairs the process got delayed.
	Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines  Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs-	Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines  Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs-	Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources  2 3 4  Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines  Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs-	Outcome  Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources  2 3 4 5  Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines  Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs-	Outcome  Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources  2 3 4 5 6  Tools & Equipments Workshop equipment: For 3 Airports & fire rescue, medical euipment Apron sweeping- 02 Nos & Machines  Passenger facilitation Equipments Renovation of R.R. & RL, Cleaning Ept. etc. for 3 airports; Lounge chairs-	Outcome    Solution	Outcome    Solution

**GSS WORKS- Elect. ( Non-Metro)** 

S. No.	Name of Scheme/ Programme	Objective/ Outcome	Outlay 2006-07  Complementary Extra Budgetary Resources	31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/P hysical Outputs		Processes/ Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
4	Vehicles: Crash Fire Tender- 13 Nos., Power Pallet Truck- 40 Nos. and Jeeps, cars- for 3 airports		56.57	1.08	100%	as per ICAO	likely to be completed by 31.3.07	The figures shown in the outlay 2006-07 were consisting of the funds for CFTs for Delhi & Mumbai Airports also. However, due to privatisation of these airports, the scheme earmarked for them is dropped and also resulted in non-utilisaion of the approved outlay.

## INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI (2005-06)

S.No.	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Outlay 2005-06	Expenditure 2005-06	Quantifiable deliverables 2005-06	(Rs. in crore) Physical Output/ Outcome during 2005-06
1.	i) Ab-initio aircraft project	Reduction in cost of flying training and augmentation of training facilities at IGRUA	3.45	1.98	All six aircraft will arrive as per schedule terms of contract.	All six aircraft have arrived as per schedule and are being utilized for flying training.
	ii) Installation of precision approach path indicator & tools/equipment including information technology	PAPI lights will facilitate pilot training; tools/equipment for maintenance facilities and upgrading ground training through computerisation	0.20	0.22	PAPI lights – one system testing equipment and 5 computer systems with line printers.	PAPI is being used during training. Computer etc. are
	iii) Equipments for Sports Complex	For fitness of trainee pilots	0.20	0.10	4 Treadmill, 2 Multi- Gym. Station, 8 Single Gym. Station and 2 Exercise Cycles	used by trainees for

#### INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI (2006-07)

								(Rs. in crores)	
SI. NO.	Name of Scheme/Pro-gramme	Objective/Outcome	Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Physical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
1.	Civil & Electrical Work-Fursatganj	To increase capacity of IGRUA to train 100 pilots	14.51	14.51	Additions in the existing infrastructure to support the expansion plan.	Will help in accommodating more trainees and staff.  Final increase in no. of trained pilots from 30 to 100 per year.	March, 2007	AAI has called for tenders for Civil & Electrical works.	
2.	Aircraft & spares: 10 Single Engine Airplanes 01 Multi Engine aircraft and spares	To increase capacity of IGRUA to train 100 pilots	10.00		Augmentation of aircraft fleet to impart training to more no. of trainees	Interest will help in increase in flying hours and %age of serviceable aircraft.  Final increase in no. of trained pilots from 30 to 100 per year.	March, 2007	Project is at EFC stage and is likely to be finalized shortly.	
3	Training Aids and equipments	To increase capacity of IGRUA to train 100 pilots	0.44	1,791-3300	Upgrading the ground training facilities	More proficient trained pilots available to Aviation Industry.	March, 2007	- do -	
4.	Information & Technology	Improve efficient procedure at IGRUA	0.56	-	Upgradation/ strengthening of computer network for better efficiency	More proficiency and controls in day to day affairs of the Akademi	March, 2007	- do -	
5	Furniture/furnishing, office equipment, hostel/mess equipments.	To improve infrastructural facilities at Akademi.	1.15		Augmentation of infrastructural facilities at the Akademi	Availability of upgraded infrastructure and facilities.	March, 2007	- do -	

#### INDIRA GANDHI RASHTRIYA URAN AKADEMI (Continued)

(Rs. in crores)

S. No	Name of Scheme/Programme	Objective/Outcome	Non- Plan Budget 2006-07	Exp. up to 31.12.06	Quantifiable Deliverables/Ph ysical Outputs	Projected Outcomes	Processes Timelines	Physical Output/ Outcome upto 31.12.06
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
6.	Net Revenue Grant (Non-Plan)	To meet part expenditure on establishment of IGRUA	3.80	2.85	To meet deficit in revenue generation and establishment expenditure of IGRUA.	Smooth conduct of training activities.	Grants are paid in four quarterly installments	

Note: Training of 100 pilots per year would be possible only after completion of expansion plan. During the financial year 2006-07, it is expected that about 35-40 pilots will be trained. The Expansion project is likely to be completed during financial year 2007-08.